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FORM NO. AOC-4 XBRL Form for filing XBRL document in respect 
of financial statement and other documents 
with the Registrar 
  
 

English Hindi           Language

[Pursuant to section 137 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and rule 12(2) of the Companies  
(Accounts) Rules,2014]

Refer the instruction kit for filing the form.

(a) * Corporate identity number (CIN) of company

(b) Global location number (GLN) of company

(a) Name of the company

1.

(b) Address of registered office of the company

e(c) -mail ID of the company

Authorised capital of the company as on the date of filing (in Rs.)

Number of members of the company as on the date of filing

Financial year to which financial statement relates

(DD/MM/YYYY) (DD/MM/YYYY)

4.(a) Date of Board of Director's meeting in which financial statements are approved

From To

(DD/MM/YYYY)

2.

3.

*

*

*

Note- 

-All fields marked in  are to be mandatorily filled.*

4.(b)(i) Nature of financial statements*

(iii).  Yes  No  Not applicableWhether provisional financial statements filed earlier

(iv). Whether adopted in adjourned AGM  Yes  No  Not applicable

5.(a) Whether Annual General Meeting (AGM) held  Not applicable No Yes

 (b). If yes, date of AGM (DD/MM/YYYY)

(c). Due date of AGM (DD/MM/YYYY)*

(d). Whether any extension for financial year or AGM granted   Yes  No*

Whether Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013 is applicable  Yes  No6.(a) *

6. (b) Whether financial statements have been drawn on the basis of  * AS Taxonomy Ind-AS Taxonomy
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Type of Industry7. *

Whether consolidated Financial Statements are also being filed    Yes  No8. *

9.(a) In case of a government company, whether Comptroller and Auditor General of India (CAG of India) 
has commented upon or supplemented the audit report under section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013

 Yes  No

 Yes  No

Whether CAG of India has conducted supplementary or test audit under section 143(d).

10. Whether Secretarial Audit is applicable  Yes  No

11. Whether detailed disclosure with respect to Director's report Sec 134(3) is attached  Yes  No

*

*

Attachment(s)

(1) XBRL financial statements duly authenticated as 
per section 134 (including Board's report, auditors'  
report and other documents)

XBRL document in respect Consolidated financial 
statement

(2)

Statement of subsidiaries as per section  
129-Form AOC-1 (To be attached in respect of 
 Foreign subsidiaries)

(3)

Statement of the fact and reasons for not adopting 
balance sheet in the annual general meeting 
(AGM)

(4)

Statement of the fact and reasons for not holding 
the AGM 

(5)

Approval letter of extension of financial year or 
AGM

(6)

Supplementary or test audit report under section 
143

(7)

Details of comments of CAG if India(8)

Optional attachment (s) - if any(9)

    List of Attachment(s)

Declaration

I am authorized by the Board of Directors of the Company vide   resolution number

to sign this form and declare that all the requirements of Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder in respect

of the subject matter of this form and matters incidental thereto have been compiled with. I further declare that:

* * dated

Whatever is stated in this form and in the attachments thereto is true, correct and complete and no information  
material to the subject matter of this form has been suppressed or concealed and is as per the original records  
maintained by the company.

1.

2. It is confirmed that the attached XBRL document(s) are the XBRL converted copy(s) of the duly signed Financial 
Statements and all other documents which are required to be annexed or attached to the Financial Statements as 
required under Section 137 of the Companies Act, 2013. It is further confirmed that such document(s) have been 
prepared using the XBRL taxonomy as notified under Companies(Filing of documents and forms in Extensible  
Business Reporting Language) Rules, 2015.

3. All the required attachments have been completely and legibly attached to this form.
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I declare that I have been duly engaged for the purpose of certification of this form. It is hereby certified that I have  
gone through the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules thereunder for the subject matter of this form and 
matters incidental thereto and I have verified the above particulars (including attachment(s)) from the original/certified  
records maintained by the Company/applicant which is subject matter of this form and found them to be true, correct  
and complete and no information material to this form has been suppressed. I further certify that: 
 

1. The said records have been properly prepared, signed by the required officers of the Company and maintained  
as per the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and were found to be in order;  
  

2. It is further certified that the attached XBRL document(s) fairly present, in all material respects, the audited financial 
statements of the company, in accordance with the XBRL taxonomy as notified under Companies (Filing of 
documents and forms in Extensible Business Reporting Language) Rules, 2015  

3. All the required attachments have been completely and legibly attached to this form;

4. It is understood that I shall be liable for action under Section 448 of the Companies Act, 2013 for wrong 
certification, if any found at any stage.

Certificate by practicing professional

Director identification number of the director; or 
PAN of the manager or CEO or CFO; or 
Membership number of the secretary

Designation

To be digitally signed by 

*

*

*

To be digitally signed by 

 Chartered accountant (in whole-time practice)  Cost accountant (in whole-time practice)

 Company secretary (in whole-time practice)

or

 Associate       FellowWhether associate or fellow

Certificate of Practice number

Membership Number 

Note: Attention is drawn to provisions of section 448 and 449 which provide for punishment for false statement / certificate 
and punishment for false evidence respectively. 
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For office use only:

eForm filing dateeForm Service request number (SRN)

Digital signature of the authorizing officer

This e-form is hereby registered

(DD/MM/YYYY)Date of signing

(DD/MM/YYYY)

                  OR 

This eForm has been taken on file maintained by the Registrar of Companies through electronic mode and on the basis of 
statement of correctness given by the company
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 Intangible such as software is amortised over a period of 3 years based on its estimated useful life.
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 10 years
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 Leasehold improvements are amortized on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets or the period of lease whichever is shorter.
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 10 years
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 Leasehold improvements are amortized on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets or the period of lease whichever is shorter.
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 Written Down Value
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 Written Down Value
 The provisions of section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
 The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with its directors and hence requirement to report on clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
 The Company has complied with provisions of sections 42 and 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the preferential allotment or private placement of shares during the year.  The funds raised, have been used for the purposes for which the funds were raised.
 The Company is a private company and is thus not required to establish an Audit Committee as prescribed under Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. Further, as explained to us, the Company satisfies the conditions for exemption from the provisions of section 188 prescribed in notification dated June 5, 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and therefore, the provisions of section 188 do not apply to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xiii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
 The Company is not a nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the requirement to report on clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
 NA
 The Company has not raised any money during the year by way of initial public offer / further public offer (including debt instruments) hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
 The Company has not raised any money during the year by way of initial public offer / further public offer (including debt instruments) hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
 (a)	The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.
 The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues applicable to it. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on audit procedures performed by us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of these statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.
As informed, the provisions of sales tax, wealth tax, value added tax, excise duty and customs duty are currently not applicable to the Company.
There are no dues of goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, sales-tax, goods and service tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added tax, cess, and other statutory dues which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.
As informed, the provisions of sales tax, wealth tax, value added tax, excise duty and customs duty are currently not applicable to the Company.
 The Central Government has not specified the maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, for the products/services of the Company.
 The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts which are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder, to the extent applicable. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
 There are no loans, investments, guarantees, and security in respect of which provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable and accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
 (a)	During the year the Company has not provided loans, advances in the nature of loans, stood guarantee or provided security to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
(b)	During the year the Company has not made investments, provided guarantees, provided security and granted loans and advances in the nature of loans to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
(c)	The Company has not granted loans and advances in the nature of loans to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
(d)	The Company has not granted loans or advances in the nature of loans to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
(e)	There were no loans or advance in the nature of loan granted to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
(f)	The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
 (a)	The Company’s business does not require maintenance of inventories and, accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(ii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
(b)	The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. five crores in aggregate from banks or financial institutions during any point of time of the year on the basis of security of current assets. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
 (a) (A)	The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.
(a) (B)	The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.
(b)	Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management during the year and no material discrepancies were identified on such verification. 
(c)	There is no immovable property (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee), held by the Company and accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
(d)	The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of use assets) or intangible assets during the year ended March 31, 2024.
(e)	There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.
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 Right to Use Assets (net of lease liabilities)
 Expected Credit Loss provision on trade receivables
 Provision for Compensated leave absences
 Difference between book and tax depreciation
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 286360000
 739690000
 286360000
 0
 0
 739690000
 286360000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 39060000
 9190000
 82380000
 107240000
 22590000
 57620000
 NA
 NA
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 125590000
 126780000
 0
 0
 14440000
 135910000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
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 388670000
 999770000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 1307740000
 2146640000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 435890000
 1192120000
 435890000
 1192120000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 330000
 0
 330000
 0
 1500000
 4210000
 1500000
 4210000
 16310000
 0
 4210000
 8130000
 0
 130000
 20520000
 8260000
 1240000
 260000
 617540000
 570570000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 21870000
 24770000
 21870000
 24770000
 6850000
 6950000
 25120000
 16940000
 -10000
 0
 243400000
 57760000
 9110000
 9290000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 26500000
 23490000
 0
 0
 2030000
 2190000
 2970000
 2450000
 200000
 0
 200000
 0
 2760000
 1740000
 3130000
 5920000
 34570000
 45120000
 132030000
 133450000
 1170000
 0
 0
 0
 1410000
 1720000
 22690000
 37780000
 0
 550000
 10000
 10000
 17430000
 30030000
 0
 0
 0
 0
 5900000
 1400000
 600000
 30000
 6500000
 1430000
 3200000
 3500000
 230450000
 67650000
 0
 43420000
 390960000
 991470000
 44930000
 200650000
 1307740000
 2146640000
 0
 0
 <br></br>I Company background
<br></br>Gallagher Insurance Brokers Private 
Limited (Formerly Gallagher Insurance Brokers Limited) (“the Company”) is a 
private company domiciled in India and is incorporated under the provisions of 
the Companies Act applicable in India having corporate identification number 
U72200MH2000PTC124096 on 08 February 2000. The registered office of the Company 
is located at Unit No. 1801, 18th Floor, ONE BKC, C Wing, G Block, Bandra Kurla 
Complex, Bandra (East), Mumbai City, Maharashtra 400051 India.
<br></br>The Company is a 100% subsidiary of 
Arthur J. Gallagher & Co. USA. The Company is registered as a Composite 
Insurance Broker with Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India 
(IRDAI) under Regulation 14 of the Insurance Regulatory and Development 
Authority of India (Insurance Brokers) Regulation, 2018 for a period of three 
years from 24 March 2020 to 23 March 2023, subsequently renewed from 24 March 
2023 to 23 March 2026.
<br></br>The Company provides Insurance 
Broking services to its clients. The Company as an insurance broker also 
provides services such as risk management, claims consultancy, lenders insurance 
advisory etc.

  <br></br>  • Material accounting 
  policies
<br></br>1.1 Basis of preparation of financial 
statements
<br></br>The financial statements of the 
Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind 
AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as 
amended from time to time) and presentation requirements of Division II of 
Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013, (Ind AS compliant Schedule III), as 
applicable.
<br></br>The Company’s financial statements 
have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial 
instruments such as financial asset measured at fair value through other 
comprehensive income (FVOCI) instruments, derivative financial instruments, and 
other financial assets held for trading, which have been measured at fair value. 
The Company’s financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR) and all 
values are rounded to the nearest millions (INR 000,000), except when otherwise 
indicated.
<br></br>The Company has prepared the 
financial statements on the basis that it will continue to operate as a going 
concern.
<br></br>These financial statements have been 
approved for issue by the Board of Directors of the Company on 30 September 
2024
<br></br>1.2 Presentation of financial 
statements
<br></br>The Company presents assets and 
liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification. 
An asset is treated as current when it is:
<br></br>1. Expected to be realised or 
intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
<br></br>2. Held primarily for the purpose of 
trading
<br></br>3. Expected to be realised within 
twelve months after the reporting period, or
<br></br>4. Cash or cash equivalent unless 
restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least 
twelve months after the reporting period. 
<br></br>1.2 Presentation of financial 
statements (continued)
<br></br>All other assets are classified as 
non-current.
<br></br>A liability is current 
when:
<br></br>1. It is expected to be settled in 
normal operating cycle
<br></br>2. It is held primarily for the 
purpose of trading
<br></br>3. It is due to be settled within 
twelve months after the reporting period, or 
<br></br>4. There is no unconditional right to 
defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the 
reporting period.
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>The Company classifies all other 
liabilities as non-current. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified 
as non-current assets and liabilities.
<br></br>The operating cycle is the time 
between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash 
and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating 
cycle.
<br></br>Financial assets and financial 
liabilities are generally reported gross in the balance sheet. &nbsp;They are 
only offset and reported net when, in addition to having an unconditional 
legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts without being 
contingent on a future event, the parties also intend to settle on a net basis 
in all of the following circumstances:
<br></br>1. The normal course of 
business
<br></br>2. The event of default
<br></br>3. The event of insolvency or 
bankruptcy of the Company and/or its counterparties 
<br></br><br></br>1.3 Revenue from contracts with 
customers
<br></br>Revenue (other than for those items 
to which Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments are applicable) is measured at fair 
value of the consideration received or receivable. Revenue is recognized when 
(or as) the Company satisfies a performance obligation by transferring a 
promised good or service (i.e., an asset) to a customer. An asset is transferred 
when (or as) the customer obtains control of that asset. When (or as) a 
performance obligation is satisfied, the Company recognizes as revenue the 
amount of the transaction price (excluding estimates of variable consideration) 
that is allocated to that performance obligation. Ind AS 115 – ‘Revenue from 
contracts with customers’ outlines a single comprehensive model of accounting 
for revenue arising from contracts with customers and supersedes current revenue 
recognition guidance found within Ind AS. 
<br></br>The Company applies the five-step 
approach for recognition of revenue:

  <br></br>  • Identify contract(s) with a 
  customer;
  <br></br>  • Identify performance obligations 
  in the contract; 
  <br></br>  • Determine the transaction price: 
  The transaction price is the amount of consideration to which the company 
  expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring promised goods and 
  services to a customer, excluding amounts collected on behalf of third 
  parties.
  <br></br>  • Allocate the transaction price to 
  the performance obligations in the contract: For a contract that has more than 
  one performance obligation, the Company allocates the transaction price to 
  each performance obligation in an amount that depicts the amount 

<br></br>1.3 Revenue from contracts with 
customers (continued)
<br></br>of consideration to which the Company 
expects to be entitled in exchange for satisfying each performance 
obligation.

  <br></br>  • Recognise revenue when the Company 
  satisfies a performance obligation.
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Revenue recognition for different 
heads of Income are as under:

  <br></br>  • Brokerage income is recognised on 
  accrual basis at the inception of the insurance policy i.e. once the policy is 
  issued by the insurance company based on the terms agreed with the insurance 
  companies.
  <br></br>  • Insurance advisory and consulting 
  fees is recognized on accrual basis when the corresponding service is provided 
  based on the agreed terms.
  <br></br>  • Interest income is recognised on 
  an accrual basis. 
<br></br>1.4 Financial Instruments
<br></br>Initial recognition and 
measurement
<br></br>Financial assets are classified, at 
initial recognition, as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value 
through other comprehensive income (OCI), and fair value through profit or loss. 

<br></br>The classification of financial 
assets at initial recognition depends on the financial asset’s contractual cash 
flow characteristics and the Company’s business model for managing them. With 
the exception of trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing 
component or for which the Company has applied the practical expedient, the 
Company initially measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case 
of a financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction 
costs. Trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component 
or for which the Company has applied the practical expedient are measured at the 
transaction price determined under Ind AS 115. Refer to the accounting policies 
in Revenue from contracts with customers. 
<br></br>In order for a financial asset to be 
classified and measured at amortised cost or fair value through OCI, it needs to 
give rise to cash flows that are ‘solely payments of principal and interest 
(SPPI)’ on the principal amount outstanding. This assessment is referred to as 
the SPPI test and is performed at an instrument level. Financial assets with 
cash flows that are not SPPI are classified and measured at fair value through 
profit or loss, irrespective of the business model.
<br></br>The Company’s business model for 
managing financial assets refers to how it manages its financial assets in order 
to generate cash flows. The business model determines whether cash flows will 
result from collecting contractual cash flows, selling the financial assets, or 
both. Financial assets classified and measured at amortised cost are held within 
a business model with the objective to hold financial assets in order to collect 
contractual cash flows while financial assets classified and measured at fair 
value through OCI are held within a business model with the objective of both 
holding to collect contractual cash flows and selling.
<br></br>Subsequent measurement
<br></br>For purposes of subsequent 
measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:
<br></br>1.4 Financial Instruments 
(continued)

  <br></br>  • Financial assets at amortised cost 
  (debt instruments)
  <br></br>  • Financial assets at fair value 
  through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) with recycling of cumulative gains 
  and losses (debt instruments)
  <br></br>  • Financial assets designated at 
  fair value through OCI with no recycling of cumulative gains and losses upon 
  derecognition (equity instruments) 
  <br></br>  • Financial assets at fair value 
  through profit or loss
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Financial assets at amortised cost 
(debt instruments)
<br></br>A ‘financial asset’ is measured at 
the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:
<br></br>a) &nbsp;The asset is held within a 
business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash 
flows, and
<br></br>b) &nbsp;Contractual terms of the 
asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of 
principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.
<br></br>This category is the most relevant to 
the Company. After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently 
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. 
Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on 
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR 
amortisation is included in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses 
arising from impairment are recognised in the profit or loss. The Company’s 
financial assets at amortised cost includes trade receivables.
<br></br>Financial assets at fair value 
through OCI (FVTOCI) (debt instruments)
<br></br>A ‘financial asset’ is classified as 
at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:
<br></br>a) &nbsp;The objective of the 
business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling 
the financial assets, and
<br></br>b) &nbsp;The asset’s contractual cash 
flows represent SPPI.
<br></br>Debt instruments included within the 
FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair 
value. For debt instruments, at fair value through OCI, interest income, foreign 
exchange revaluation and impairment losses or reversals are recognised in the 
profit or loss and computed in the same manner as for financial assets measured 
at amortised cost. The remaining fair value changes are recognised in OCI. Upon 
derecognition, the cumulative fair value changes recognised in OCI is 
reclassified from the equity to profit or loss.
<br></br>Financial assets designated at fair 
value through OCI (equity instruments)
<br></br>Upon initial recognition, the Company 
can elect to classify irrevocably its equity investments as equity instruments 
designated at fair value through OCI when they meet the definition of equity 
under Ind AS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation and are not held for 
trading. The classification is determined on an instrument-by-instrument basis. 
Equity instruments which are held for trading and contingent consideration 
recognised by an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS103 applies 
are classified as at FVTPL.
<br></br>1.4 Financial Instruments 
(continued)
<br></br>Gains and losses on these financial 
assets are never recycled to profit or loss. Dividends are recognised as other 
income in the statement of profit and loss when the right of payment has been 
established, except when the Company benefits from such proceeds as a recovery 
of part of the cost of the financial asset, in which case, such gains are 
recorded in OCI. Equity instruments designated at fair value through OCI are not 
subject to impairment assessment. 
<br></br>Financial assets at fair value 
through profit or loss
<br></br>Financial assets at fair value 
through profit or loss are carried in the balance sheet at fair value with net 
changes in fair value recognised in the statement of profit and loss. 

<br></br>This category includes derivative 
instruments and listed equity investments which the Company had not irrevocably 
elected to classify at fair value through OCI. Dividends on listed equity 
investments are recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the right of 
payment has been established.
<br></br>Impairment of financial 
assets
<br></br>The Company recognises an allowance 
for expected credit losses (ECLs) for all debt instruments not held at fair 
value through profit or loss. ECLs are based on the difference between the 
contractual cash flows due in accordance with the contract and all the cash 
flows that the Company expects to receive, discounted at an approximation of the 
original effective interest rate. The expected cash flows will include cash 
flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are 
integral to the contractual terms.
<br></br>ECLs are recognised in two stages. 
For credit exposures for which there has not been a significant increase in 
credit risk since initial recognition, ECLs are provided for credit losses that 
result from default events that are possible within the next 12-months (a 
12-month ECL). For those credit exposures for which there has been a significant 
increase in credit risk since initial recognition, a loss allowance is required 
for credit losses expected over the remaining life of the exposure, irrespective 
of the timing of the default (a lifetime ECL).
<br></br>For trade receivables and contract 
assets, the Company applies a simplified approach in calculating ECLs. 
Therefore, the Company does not track changes in credit risk, but instead 
recognises a loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date. The 
Company has established a provision matrix that is based on its historical 
credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking factors specific to the 
debtors and the economic environment.
<br></br>The Company considers a financial 
asset in default when contractual payments are 360 days past due. However, in 
certain cases, the Company may also consider a financial asset to be in default 
when internal or external information indicates that the Company is unlikely to 
receive the outstanding contractual amounts in full before taking into account 
any credit enhancements held by the Company. A financial asset is written off 
when there is no reasonable expectation of recovering the contractual cash 
flows.
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>1.4 Financial Instruments 
(continued)
<br></br>Financial liabilities 
<br></br>Initial recognition and 
measurement
<br></br>Financial liabilities are classified, 
at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or 
loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging 
instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.
<br></br>All financial liabilities are 
recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and 
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.
<br></br>The Company’s financial liabilities 
include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank 
overdrafts, financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial 
instruments.
<br></br>Subsequent measurement
<br></br>For purposes of subsequent 
measurement, financial liabilities are classified in two categories: 

  <br></br>  • Financial liabilities at fair 
  value through profit or loss 
  <br></br>  • Financial liabilities at amortised 
  cost (loans and borrowings)
<br></br>Financial liabilities at fair value 
through profit or loss
<br></br>Financial liabilities at fair value 
through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and 
financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value 
through profit or loss. 
<br></br>Financial liabilities designated upon 
initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as such 
at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are 
satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses 
attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCI. These gains/ 
losses are not subsequently transferred to P&L. However, the Company may 
transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair 
value of such liability are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. The 
Company has not designated any financial liability as at fair value through 
profit or loss.
<br></br>Derecognition
<br></br>A financial liability is derecognised 
when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. 
When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender 
on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are 
substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the 
derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. 
The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement 
of profit and loss.
<br></br>Reclassification of financial 
assets
<br></br>The Company determines classification 
of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After initial 
recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity 
instruments and financial liabilities. For financial assets which are debt 
instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is a change in the 
business model for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are 
expected to be infrequent. The Company’s senior 
<br></br>1.4 Financial Instruments 
(continued)
<br></br>management determines change in the 
business model as a result of external or internal changes which are significant 
to the Company’s operations. Such changes are evident to external parties. A 
change in the business model occurs when the Company either begins or ceases to 
perform an activity that is significant to its operations. If the Company 
reclassifies financial assets, it applies the reclassification prospectively 
from the reclassification date which is the first day of the immediately next 
reporting period following the change in business model. The Company does not 
restate any previously recognised gains, losses (including impairment gains or 
losses) or interest.
<br></br>Offsetting of financial 
instruments
<br></br>Financial assets and financial 
liabilities are offset, and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if 
there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts 
and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and 
settle the liabilities simultaneously.
<br></br>1.5 Fair value measurement 
&nbsp;
<br></br>The Company measures financial 
instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date. Fair 
value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a 
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the 
measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that 
the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either: 


  <br></br>  • In the principal market for the 
  asset or liability, or 
  <br></br>  • In the absence of a principal 
  market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability 

<br></br>The principal or the most 
advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.
<br></br>The fair value of an asset or a 
liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use 
when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in 
their economic best interest. A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset 
takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits 
by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another 
market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use. 

<br></br>The Company uses valuation techniques 
that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are 
available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable 
inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs. 
<br></br>All assets and liabilities for which 
fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised 
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level 
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:
<br></br>Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market 
prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities 
<br></br>Level 2 - Valuation techniques for 
which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement 
is directly or indirectly observable
<br></br>1.5 Fair value measurement 
(continued)
<br></br>Level 3 - Valuation techniques for 
which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement 
is unobservable &nbsp;
<br></br>For assets and liabilities that are 
recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company 
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by 
re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant 
to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting 
period.
<br></br>For the purpose of fair value 
disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the 
basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the 
level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above. 
<br></br>This note summarises accounting 
policy for fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are given in the 
relevant notes.
<br></br>Disclosures for valuation methods, 
significant estimates, and assumptions (notes 2.15, 2.28, 2.35) 
<br></br>Quantitative disclosures of fair 
value measurement hierarchy (note 2.36)
<br></br>Financial instruments (including 
those carried at amortised cost) (notes 2.4, 2.35, 2.36)
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Therefore, the Company applies 
various techniques to estimate the credit risk associated with its financial 
instruments measured at fair value, which include a portfolio-based approach 
that estimates for the expected net exposure per counterparty over the full 
lifetime of the individual assets, in order to reflect the credit risk of the 
individual counterparties for non-collateralised financial 
instruments.
<br></br>The Company evaluates the levelling 
at each reporting period on an instrument-by-instrument basis and reclassifies 
instruments, when necessary, based on the facts at the end of the reporting 
period.
<br></br>1.6 Property, Plant and Equipment and 
Capital work in progress
<br></br>Capital work in progress is stated at 
cost, net of accumulated impairment loss, if any. Plant and equipment are stated 
at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if 
any. Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment 
and borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if the recognition 
criteria are met. When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to 
be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them separately based on their 
specific useful lives. Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, its cost 
is recognised in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement 
if the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance 
costs are recognised in profit or loss as incurred. The present value of the 
expected cost for the decommissioning of an asset after its use is included in 
the cost of the respective asset if the recognition criteria for a provision are 
met.
<br></br><br></br>1.6 Property, Plant and Equipment and 
Capital work in progress (continued)
<br></br>An item of property, plant and 
equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon 
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or 
disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as 
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the 
asset) is included in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is 
derecognised.
<br></br>The residual values, useful lives, 
and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at 
each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate. 
&nbsp;
<br></br>The date of disposal of an item of 
property, plant and equipment is the date the recipient obtains control of that 
item in accordance with the requirements for determining when a performance 
obligation is satisfied in Ind AS 115.
<br></br>As per the requirement of Schedule II 
of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has evaluated the estimated useful lives 
of the respective fixed assets which are as per the provisions of Part C of 
Schedule II of the Act for calculating the depreciation. 
<br></br>Depreciation is provided on a written 
down value basis from the date the asset is ready for its intended use or put to 
use whichever is earlier. &nbsp;In respect of assets sold, depreciation is 
provided upto the date of disposal.
<br></br>On 01 April 2023, the Company opted 
to change the method of depreciation to Straight-line method to align with the 
group accounting policy on depreciation. This is a change in accounting estimate 
as per IND AS 8 and accordingly, prospective application is accounted for in the 
financial statements.
<br></br>The estimated useful lives of the 
property, plant and equipments are as follows:
<table class="bordered">
  <tbody>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Class of asset</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Useful life</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Furniture and 
    fixtures</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>10 years</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Vehicles</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>8 years</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Office equipment</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>5 years</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Computers and data processing 
      units - Servers and networks</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>6 years</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Computers and data processing 
      units – End user devices, such as desktops, laptops etc.</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp; 
      &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;3 
  years</td></tr></tbody></table><br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>For transition to Ind AS, the Company 
has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant 
and equipment recognised as of 1 April 2017 (transition date) measured as per 
the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as its deemed cost as of the 
transition date.
<br></br>Leasehold improvements are amortized 
on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets or the 
period of lease whichever is shorter. 
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Intangible assets
<br></br>Intangible assets acquired separately 
are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, 
intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and 
accumulated impairment losses. Internally generated intangibles, excluding 
capitalised development costs, are not capitalised and the related expenditure 
is reflected in profit or loss in the period in which the expenditure is 
incurred.
<br></br>An intangible asset is derecognised 
upon disposal (i.e., at the date the recipient obtains control) or when no 
future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss 
arising upon derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between 
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in 
the statement of profit and loss. when the asset is derecognised. 
<br></br>Intangible such as software is 
amortised over a period of 3 years based on its estimated useful 
life.
<br></br>1.7 Impairment of non-financial 
assets &nbsp;
<br></br>The Company assesses at each balance 
sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired based 
on internal/external factors. If any such indication exists, the Company 
estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the 
asset or the recoverable amount of cash generating unit which the asset belongs 
to is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its 
recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is 
recognized in the statement of profit and loss. If at the balance sheet date 
there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer 
exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed, and the asset is reflected at the 
recoverable amount subject to a maximum of the depreciable historical 
cost.
<br></br>1.8 Cash and cash 
equivalents
<br></br>Cash and cash equivalents in the 
Balance Sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with 
original maturities of three months or less, which are subject to an 
insignificant risk of changes in value.
<br></br>1.9 Foreign currency 
transactions
<br></br>The Company’s financial statements 
are presented in Indian Rupees, which is also the Company’s functional currency. 
Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company’s 
entities at their respective functional currency spot rates at the date the 
transaction first qualifies for recognition.
<br></br>Monetary assets and liabilities 
denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency spot 
rates of exchange at the reporting date.
<br></br>Exchange differences arising on 
settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in profit or 
loss.
<br></br>Non-monetary items that are measured 
in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the 
exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items 
measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange 
rates at the date when the fair value is determined. The gain or loss arising on 
translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with 
the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item 
(i.e., translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is 
recognised in OCI, or profit or loss are also recognised in OCI or profit or 
loss, respectively).
<br></br>1.10 Retirement and other employee 
benefits
<br></br>Provident Fund and National pension 
scheme
<br></br>Retirement benefit in the form of 
provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Company has no obligation, 
other than the contribution payable to the provident fund. The Company 
recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an expense when 
an employee renders the related service. If the contribution payable to the 
scheme for service received before the balance sheet date exceeds the 
contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognized as a 
liability after deducting the contribution already paid. If the contribution 
already paid exceeds the contribution due for services received before the 
balance sheet date, then excess is recognized as an asset to the extent that the 
pre-payment will lead to, for example, a reduction in future payment or a cash 
refund.
<br></br>Gratuity
<br></br>Every employee is entitled to a 
benefit equivalent to 15 days salary last drawn for each completed year of 
service in line with The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The same is payable at 
the time of separation from the Company or retirement, whichever is earlier. The 
benefits vest after five years of continuous service.
<br></br>Retirement benefit in the form of 
provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Company has no obligation, 
other than the contribution payable to the provident fund. The Company 
recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an expense when 
an employee renders the related service. If the contribution payable to the 
scheme for service received before the balance sheet date exceeds the 
contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognized as a 
liability after deducting the contribution already paid. If the contribution 
already paid exceeds the contribution due for services received before the 
balance sheet date, then excess is recognized as an asset to the extent that the 
pre-payment will lead to, for example, a reduction in future payment or a cash 
refund.
<br></br>The Company operates a defined 
benefit gratuity plan in India, which requires contributions to be made to a 
separately administered fund. The Company also provides certain additional post 
employment healthcare benefits to employees in the United States. These 
healthcare benefits are unfunded.
<br></br>The cost of providing benefits under 
the defined benefit plan is determined using the projected unit credit 
method.
<br></br>Remeasurements, comprising of 
actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts 
included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on 
plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined 
benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a 
corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI in the period in 
which they occur. Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in 
subsequent periods.
<br></br>1.10 Retirement and other employee 
benefits (continued)
<br></br>Past service costs are recognised in 
profit or loss on the earlier of:

  <br></br>  • The date of the plan amendment or 
  curtailment, and 
  <br></br>  • The date that the Company 
  recognises related restructuring costs
<br></br>Net interest is calculated by 
applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The 
Company recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation 
as an expense in the statement of profit and loss:

  <br></br>  • Service costs comprising current 
  service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailments and 
  non-routine settlements; and 
<br></br>Net interest expense or 
income
<br></br>Benefits in respect of gratuity are 
funded with an Insurance Company approved by Insurance Regulatory and 
Development Authority of India (IRDAI). 
<br></br>Compensated leave absences
<br></br>The eligible employees of the Company 
are permitted to carry forward certain number of their annual leave entitlement 
to subsequent years, subject to a ceiling. 
<br></br>Accumulated leave, which is expected 
to be utilized within the next 12 months, is treated as short-term employee 
benefit. The Company measures the expected cost of such absences as the 
additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement 
that has accumulated at the reporting date. The Company recognizes expected cost 
of short-term employee benefit as an expense when an employee renders the 
related service.
<br></br>The Company treats accumulated leave 
expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as long-term employee 
benefit for measurement purposes. Such long-term compensated absences are 
provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit 
method at the reporting date. Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken to 
the statement of profit and loss and are not deferred. The obligations are 
presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity does not 
have an unconditional right to defer the settlement for at least twelve months 
after the reporting date.
<br></br>1.11 Taxes
<br></br>Current income tax
<br></br>Current income tax assets and 
liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to 
the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount 
are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date in 
India where the Company operates and generates taxable income.
<br></br>Current income tax relating to items 
recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either 
in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in 
correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. 
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with 
respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to 
interpretation and considers whether it is 
<br></br>1.11 Taxes (continued)
<br></br>probable that a taxation authority 
will accept an uncertain tax treatment. The Company shall reflect the effect of 
uncertainty for each uncertain tax treatment by using either most likely method 
or expected value method, depending on which method predicts better resolution 
of the treatment.
<br></br>Deferred tax
<br></br>Deferred tax is provided using the 
liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and 
liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the 
reporting date. 
<br></br>Deferred tax liabilities are 
recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
<br></br>Deferred tax assets are recognised 
for all deductible temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised to 
the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against 
which the deductible temporary differences can be utilised.
<br></br>The carrying amount of deferred tax 
assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is 
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all 
or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax 
assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent 
that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred 
tax asset to be recovered.
<br></br>Deferred tax assets and liabilities 
are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the 
asset is realised, or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax 
laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting 
date.
<br></br>Deferred tax relating to items 
recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either 
in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised 
in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in 
equity.
<br></br>The Company offsets deferred tax 
assets and deferred tax liabilities if and only if it has a legally enforceable 
right to set off current tax assets and current tax liabilities and the deferred 
tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the 
same taxation authority, or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities 
simultaneously, in each future period in which significant amounts of deferred 
tax liabilities or assets are expected to be settled or recovered.
<br></br>Goods and service tax 
expenses
<br></br>During the financial period, the 
entity avails Input Tax credit (‘ITC’) of GST paid on various expenses incurred. 
ITC on ineligible expenses (on which ITC is restricted under GST law) is debited 
to GST Expense.
<br></br>1.12 Leases
<br></br>The Company assesses at contract 
inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if the contract 
conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time 
in exchange for consideration.
<br></br>Company as a lessee:
<br></br>1.12 Leases (continued)
<br></br>The Company applies a single 
recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term 
leases and leases of low-value assets. The Company recognises lease liabilities 
to make lease payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the 
underlying assets.
<br></br>Right-of-use assets:
<br></br>The Company recognises a right-of-use 
asset on the balance sheet at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date 
the underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at 
cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for 
any remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes 
the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and 
lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives 
received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the 
shorter of the lease term and the estimated useful lives of the assets, as 
follows:

  <br></br>  • Buildings: 2 to 9 
years
<br></br>The right-of-use assets are also 
subject to impairment. Refer to the accounting policies in Impairment of 
non-financial assets.
<br></br>Lease Liabilities:
<br></br>At the commencement date of the 
lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value of 
lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed 
payments (including in substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives 
receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate and 
amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantees. In calculating the 
present value of lease payments, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate 
at the lease commencement date because the interest rate implicit in the lease 
is not readily determinable. After the commencement date, the amount of lease 
liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for 
lease payments made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is 
remeasured if there is a modification, a change in the lease term, a change in 
the lease payments (e.g. changes to future payments resulting from a change in 
an index or a rate used to determine such lease payments) or a change in the 
assessment of an option to purchase the underlying asset.
<br></br>The Company applies the short-term 
lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases (i.e., those leases that 
have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not 
contain a purchase option). It also applies the lease of low-value assets 
recognition exemption to leases of office equipment that are considered to be 
low value. Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value assets 
are recognised as expense in the statement of Profit and loss on a straight-line 
basis over the lease term.
<br></br>1.13 Earnings per share 
<br></br>The Company reports basic and diluted 
earnings per share in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard 33 - Earnings 
per Share. Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after 
tax attributable to the equity shareholders by the weighted average number of 
equity shares outstanding during the year.
<br></br>1.13 Earnings per share 
(continued)
<br></br>Diluted earnings per share reflect 
the potential dilution that could occur if securities or other contracts to 
issue equity shares were exercised or converted during the year. Diluted 
earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax attributable 
to the equity shareholders for the year by the weighted average number of equity 
shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and weighted average 
number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all 
potential equity shares.
<br></br>1.14 Provisions and other contingent 
liabilities
<br></br>Provisions are recognised when the 
Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past 
event, it is probable that the Company will be required to settle the 
obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. 
The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration 
required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, 
taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. 
Where the probability of outflow is considered to be remote, or probable, but a 
reliable estimate cannot be made, a contingent liability is disclosed. Given the 
subjectivity and uncertainty of determining the probability and amount of 
losses, the Company takes into account a number of factors including legal 
advice, the stage of the matter and historical evidence from similar 
incidents.
<br></br>Provisions are reviewed at each 
balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. If it is 
no longer probable that the outflow of resources would be required to settle the 
obligation, the provision is reversed. 
<br></br>Contingent assets are not recognised 
in the financial statements. However, contingent assets are assessed continually 
and if it is virtually certain that an economic benefit will arise, the asset 
and related income are recognised in the period in which the change 
occurs.
<br></br>1.15 Significant accounting 
judgements, estimates and assumptions
<br></br>The preparation of the Company’s 
financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amount of revenues, expenses, assets and 
liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, as well as the disclosure of 
contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could 
result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of 
assets or liabilities affected in future periods.
<br></br>Judgements
<br></br>In the process of applying the 
Company’s accounting policies, management has made the following judgements, 
which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the 
financial statements:
<br></br>Provision for expected credit losses 
of trade receivables
<br></br>The Company uses a provision matrix 
to calculate ECLs for trade receivables. The provision rates are based on days 
past due for groupings of various customer segments that have similar loss 
patterns (i.e., by geography, product type, customer type). 
<br></br>1.15 Significant accounting 
judgements, estimates and assumptions (continued)
<br></br>The provision matrix is initially 
based on the Company’s historical observed default rates. The Company will 
calibrate the matrix to adjust the historical credit loss experience with 
forward-looking information. For instance, if forecast economic conditions 
(i.e., gross domestic product) are expected to deteriorate over the next year 
which can lead to an increased number of defaults in the manufacturing sector, 
the historical default rates are adjusted. At every reporting date, the 
historical observed default rates are updated and changes in the forward-looking 
estimates are analysed. 
<br></br>The assessment of the correlation 
between historical observed default rates, forecast economic conditions and ECLs 
is a significant estimate. The amount of ECLs is sensitive to changes in 
circumstances and of forecast economic conditions. The Company’s historical 
credit loss experience and forecast of economic conditions may also not be 
representative of customer’s actual default in the future. The information about 
the ECLs on the Company’s trade receivables and contract assets is disclosed in 
Note 2.35.
<br></br>Defined benefit plans (gratuity 
benefits) 
<br></br>The cost of the defined benefit 
gratuity plan and other post-employment medical benefits and the present value 
of the gratuity obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An 
actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from 
actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the 
discount rate; future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the 
complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined 
benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All 
assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date. 
<br></br>The parameter most subject to change 
is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount rate for plans 
operated in India, the management considers the interest rates of government 
bonds where remaining maturity of such bond correspond to expected term of 
defined benefit obligation. For plans operated outside India, the management 
considers the interest rates of high-quality corporate bonds in currencies 
consistent with the currencies of the post-employment benefit obligation with at 
least an ‘AA’ rating or above, as set by an internationally acknowledged rating 
agency, and extrapolated as needed along the yield curve to correspond with the 
expected term of the defined benefit obligation. The underlying bonds are 
further reviewed for quality. Those having excessive credit spreads are excluded 
from the analysis of bonds on which the discount rate is based, on the basis 
that they do not represent high quality corporate bonds.
<br></br>The mortality rate is based on 
publicly available mortality tables for the specific countries. Those mortality 
tables tend to change only at interval in response to demographic changes. 
Future salary increases and gratuity increases are based on expected future 
inflation rates for the respective countries.
<br></br>Further details about gratuity 
obligations are given in Note 2.28.
<br></br>Leases - Estimating the incremental 
borrowing rate
<br></br>The Company cannot readily determine 
the interest rate implicit in the lease, therefore, it uses its incremental 
borrowing rate (IBR) to measure lease liabilities. The IBR is the rate of 
interest <br></br><br></br><br></br>1.15 Significant accounting 
judgements, estimates and assumptions (continued)
<br></br>that the Company would have to pay to 
borrow over a similar term, and with a similar security, the funds necessary to 
obtain an asset of a similar value to the right-of-use asset in a similar 
economic environment. The IBR therefore reflects what the Company ‘would have to 
pay,’ which requires estimation when no observable rates are available or when 
they need to be adjusted to reflect the terms and conditions of the lease. The 
Company estimates the IBR using observable inputs (such as market interest 
rates) when available.
<br></br>Determining the lease term of 
contracts with renewal and termination options – Company as lessee 
<br></br>The Company determines the lease term 
as the non-cancellable term of the lease, together with any periods covered by 
an option to extend the lease if it is reasonably certain to be exercised, or 
any periods covered by an option to terminate the lease, if it is reasonably 
certain not to be exercised.
<br></br>The Company has several lease 
contracts that include extension and termination options. The Company applies 
judgement in evaluating whether it is reasonably certain whether or not to 
exercise the option to renew or terminate the lease. That is, it considers all 
relevant factors that create an economic incentive for it to exercise either the 
renewal or termination. After the commencement date, the Company reassesses the 
lease term if there is a significant event or change in circumstances that is 
within its control and affects its ability to exercise or not to exercise the 
option to renew or to terminate (e.g., construction of significant leasehold 
improvements or significant customisation to the leased asset).
<br></br>Estimates and assumptions
<br></br>The key assumptions concerning the 
future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, 
that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying 
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described 
below. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available 
when the financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and 
assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market changes 
or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such 
changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.
<br></br>1.16 New and amended 
Standards
<br></br>Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) 
notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under Companies 
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On 31 March 
2023, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 
2023, which are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 April 
2023. The Company applied for the first-time these amendments.
<br></br>Ind AS 1 - Presentation of Financial 
Statements - This amendment requires the entities 
to disclose their material accounting policies rather than their significant 
accounting policies. The 
<br></br>1.16 Standards issued but not 
notified (continued)
<br></br>Company has evaluated the amendment 
and the impact of the amendment is insignificant in the Company’s financial 
statements.
<br></br>Ind AS 8 - Accounting Policies, 
Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors - This 
amendment has introduced a definition of accounting estimates’ and included 
amendments to Ind AS 8 to help entities distinguish changes in accounting 
policies from changes in accounting estimates. The Company has evaluated the 
amendment and there is no impact on its financial statements.
<br></br>Ind AS 12 - Income Taxes - This amendment has narrowed the scope of the initial 
recognition exemption so that it does not apply to transactions that give rise 
to equal and offsetting temporary differences. The Company has evaluated the 
amendment and there is no impact on its financial statement.
<br></br>&nbsp;
 <br></br>The financial statements of the 
Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind 
AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as 
amended from time to time) and presentation requirements of Division II of 
Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013, (Ind AS compliant Schedule III), as 
applicable.
<br></br>The Company’s financial statements 
have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial 
instruments such as financial asset measured at fair value through other 
comprehensive income (FVOCI) instruments, derivative financial instruments, and 
other financial assets held for trading, which have been measured at fair value. 
The Company’s financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR) and all 
values are rounded to the nearest millions (INR 000,000), except when otherwise 
indicated.
<br></br>The Company has prepared the 
financial statements on the basis that it will continue to operate as a going 
concern.
<br></br>These financial statements have been 
approved for issue by the Board of Directors of the Company on 30 September 
2024
<br></br>&nbsp;
 <br></br>The financial statements of the 
Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind 
AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as 
amended from time to time) and presentation requirements of Division II of 
Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013, (Ind AS compliant Schedule III), as 
applicable.
<br></br>The Company’s financial statements 
have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial 
instruments such as financial asset measured at fair value through other 
comprehensive income (FVOCI) instruments, derivative financial instruments, and 
other financial assets held for trading, which have been measured at fair value. 
The Company’s financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR) and all 
values are rounded to the nearest millions (INR 000,000), except when otherwise 
indicated.
<br></br>The Company has prepared the 
financial statements on the basis that it will continue to operate as a going 
concern.
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
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 <br></br>Revenue from contracts with 
customers
<br></br>Revenue (other than for those items 
to which Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments are applicable) is measured at fair 
value of the consideration received or receivable. Revenue is recognized when 
(or as) the Company satisfies a performance obligation by transferring a 
promised good or service (i.e., an asset) to a customer. An asset is transferred 
when (or as) the customer obtains control of that asset. When (or as) a 
performance obligation is satisfied, the Company recognizes as revenue the 
amount of the transaction price (excluding estimates of variable consideration) 
that is allocated to that performance obligation. Ind AS 115 – ‘Revenue from 
contracts with customers’ outlines a single comprehensive model of accounting 
for revenue arising from contracts with customers and supersedes current revenue 
recognition guidance found within Ind AS. 
<br></br>The Company applies the five-step 
approach for recognition of revenue:

  <br></br>  • Identify contract(s) with a 
  customer;
  <br></br>  • Identify performance obligations 
  in the contract; 
  <br></br>  • Determine the transaction price: 
  The transaction price is the amount of consideration to which the company 
  expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring promised goods and 
  services to a customer, excluding amounts collected on behalf of third 
  parties.
  <br></br>  • Allocate the transaction price to 
  the performance obligations in the contract: For a contract that has more than 
  one performance obligation, the Company allocates the transaction price to 
  each performance obligation in an amount that depicts the amount 

<br></br>1.3 Revenue from contracts with 
customers (continued)
<br></br>of consideration to which the Company 
expects to be entitled in exchange for satisfying each performance 
obligation.

  <br></br>  • Recognise revenue when the Company 
  satisfies a performance obligation.
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Revenue recognition for different 
heads of Income are as under:

  <br></br>  • Brokerage income is recognised on 
  accrual basis at the inception of the insurance policy i.e. once the policy is 
  issued by the insurance company based on the terms agreed with the insurance 
  companies.
  <br></br>  • Insurance advisory and consulting 
  fees is recognized on accrual basis when the corresponding service is provided 
  based on the agreed terms.
  <br></br>  • Interest income is recognised on 
  an accrual basis. 
<br></br>&nbsp;
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 <br></br>Provident Fund and National pension 
scheme
<br></br>Retirement benefit in the form of 
provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Company has no obligation, 
other than the contribution payable to the provident fund. The Company 
recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an expense when 
an employee renders the related service. If the contribution payable to the 
scheme for service received before the balance sheet date exceeds the 
contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognized as a 
liability after deducting the contribution already paid. If the contribution 
already paid exceeds the contribution due for services received before the 
balance sheet date, then excess is recognized as an asset to the extent that the 
pre-payment will lead to, for example, a reduction in future payment or a cash 
refund.
<br></br>Gratuity
<br></br>Every employee is entitled to a 
benefit equivalent to 15 days salary last drawn for each completed year of 
service in line with The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The same is payable at 
the time of separation from the Company or retirement, whichever is earlier. The 
benefits vest after five years of continuous service.
<br></br>Retirement benefit in the form of 
provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Company has no obligation, 
other than the contribution payable to the provident fund. The Company 
recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an expense when 
an employee renders the related service. If the contribution payable to the 
scheme for service received before the balance sheet date exceeds the 
contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognized as a 
liability after deducting the contribution already paid. If the contribution 
already paid exceeds the contribution due for services received before the 
balance sheet date, then excess is recognized as an asset to the extent that the 
pre-payment will lead to, for example, a reduction in future payment or a cash 
refund.
<br></br>The Company operates a defined 
benefit gratuity plan in India, which requires contributions to be made to a 
separately administered fund. The Company also provides certain additional post 
employment healthcare benefits to employees in the United States. These 
healthcare benefits are unfunded.
<br></br>The cost of providing benefits under 
the defined benefit plan is determined using the projected unit credit 
method.
<br></br>Remeasurements, comprising of 
actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts 
included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on 
plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined 
benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a 
corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI in the period in 
which they occur. Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in 
subsequent periods.
<br></br>1.10 Retirement and other employee 
benefits (continued)
<br></br>Past service costs are recognised in 
profit or loss on the earlier of:

  <br></br>  • The date of the plan amendment or 
  curtailment, and 
  <br></br>  • The date that the Company 
  recognises related restructuring costs
<br></br>Net interest is calculated by 
applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The 
Company recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation 
as an expense in the statement of profit and loss:

  <br></br>  • Service costs comprising current 
  service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailments and 
  non-routine settlements; and 
<br></br>Net interest expense or 
income
<br></br>Benefits in respect of gratuity are 
funded with an Insurance Company approved by Insurance Regulatory and 
Development Authority of India (IRDAI). 
<br></br>Compensated leave absences
<br></br>The eligible employees of the Company 
are permitted to carry forward certain number of their annual leave entitlement 
to subsequent years, subject to a ceiling. 
<br></br>Accumulated leave, which is expected 
to be utilized within the next 12 months, is treated as short-term employee 
benefit. The Company measures the expected cost of such absences as the 
additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement 
that has accumulated at the reporting date. The Company recognizes expected cost 
of short-term employee benefit as an expense when an employee renders the 
related service.
<br></br>The Company treats accumulated leave 
expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as long-term employee 
benefit for measurement purposes. Such long-term compensated absences are 
provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit 
method at the reporting date. Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken to 
the statement of profit and loss and are not deferred. The obligations are 
presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity does not 
have an unconditional right to defer the settlement for at least twelve months 
after the reporting date.
<br></br>&nbsp;
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 <br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Annexure IV
<br></br>Annual 
Report on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities for the Financial 
Year 2023-24
<br></br>[Pursuant to clause (o) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of 
the Companies Act,2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies (Corporate Social 
Responsibility) Rules, 2014]

  <br></br>  • A brief outline on the CSR Policy 
  of the Company.
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>To 
leverage the capacity and capital to equip and enable the social sector to 
achieve the greatest impact on the lives of the poor in India. 
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • Composition of CSR 
  Committee:
<table class="bordered">
  <tbody>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Sr. No.</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Name of Director</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Designation/Nature of Directorship</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Number of meetings of CSR Committee held during the 
      year</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Number of meetings of CSR Committee attended during the 
      year</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>1</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Ms. Sneha Gokarn</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Executive Director</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>1</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>1</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>2</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Mr. Sanjay Jhanwar (Date of Resignation 
      18-Jan-2024)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Executive Director</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>1</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>1</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>3</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Mr. Matthew Pike</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Non-Executive Director</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>1</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>1</td></tr></tbody></table>

  <br></br>  • Web-link where Composition of CSR 
  committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the Board are disclosed on 
  the website of the Company at Corporate Social Responsibility | Gallagher India 
  (ajg.com).
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • Details of Impact assessment of 
  CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the 
  Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable 
  (attach the report): 
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Not 
Applicable
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • Details of the amount available 
  for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies (Corporate 
  Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for 
  the financial year, if any: 
<br></br>&nbsp;
<table class="bordered">
  <tbody>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Sr. No.</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Financial Year</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Amount available for set-off from preceding financial 
      years (in Rs.)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Amount required to be set-off for the financial year, if 
      any (in Rs.)</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>1</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>FY 2020-21</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Nil</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Nil</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>2</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>FY 2021-22</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Nil</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>0.46</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>3</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>FY 2022-23</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>0.46</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>0.41</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Total</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>0.46</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>0.87</td></tr></tbody></table>

  <br></br>  • Average net profit of the Company 
  as per section 135(5): Rs. 179.17 Million.
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • (a) Two percent of average net 
  profit of the Company as per section 135(5): Rs. 3.58 Million
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR 
projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years: Rs. 0.46 
Million
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>(c) Amount required to be set off for 
the financial year, if any: Rs. 0.41 Million
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>(d) Total CSR obligation for the 
financial year (7a+7b-7c): Rs. 3.17 Million
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • (a) CSR amount spent or unspent 
  for the financial year:
<table class="bordered">
  <tbody>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Total Amount Spent for the 
      Financial Year (in Rs)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Amount Unspent</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>&nbsp;3.20 
Million</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Total Amount transferred to 
      Unspent CSR Account as per section 135(6)</td><td> &nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Amount transferred to any fund 
      specified under Schedule VII as per second proviso to section 
      135(5)</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Amount</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Date of transfer</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Name of the Fund</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Amount</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Date of 
  transfer</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Nil</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Nil</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr></tbody></table><br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>(b) Details of CSR amount spent 
against ongoing projects for the financial year: 
(Rs. 
in million)
<table class="bordered">
  <tbody>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>1</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>2</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>3</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>4</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>5</td><td> &nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>6</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>7</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>8</td><td> &nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Sr. No.</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Name of CSR project or activity 
      identified</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Item from List of activities in 
      Schedule VII to the Act</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Local Area
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>(Yes/No)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Location of 
    project</td><td> &nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Amount spent for the 
      project</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Mode of implementation - Direct 
      (Yes/No)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Mode of implementation through implementation agency 
      </td><td> &nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>State</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>District</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Nil</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Nil</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Nil</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Nil</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Nil</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Nil</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Nil</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Nil</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Nil</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>TOTAL</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Nil</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td></tr></tbody></table><br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;(c) Details of CSR amount spent 
against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:
(Rs. 
in million)
<table class="bordered">
  <tbody>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>1</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>2</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>3</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>4</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>5</td><td> &nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>6</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>7</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>8</td><td> &nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Sr. No.</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Name of CSR project or activity 
      identified</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Item from List of activities in 
      Schedule VII to the Act</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Local Area
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>(Yes/No)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Location of 
    project</td><td> &nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Amount spent for the 
      project</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Mode of implementation - Direct 
      (Yes/
      <br></br>No)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Mode of implementation through implementation agency 
      </td><td> &nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>State</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>District</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>1
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Rehabilitation of Poor 
      community women, Distribution of sewing Machine and Grocery and basic need 
      item Distribution to poor family, Solar lamp Installation</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Rehabilitation and Employment 
      And
      <br></br>Medical</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Yes</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Maharashtra</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>NA</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>0.50</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>No</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Niraman Samajik Sanstha 
      Devhare</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>CSR00027719</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>2</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Educational Institution and 
      develop health and nutrition awareness programmes and women empowerment 
      programmes. </td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Promoting 
    Education</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>No</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Rajasthan</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Bhilwara</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>1.00</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>No</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Dr Brijmohan Sapoot Kala 
      Sanskriti Sewa Sansthan</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>CSR00024992</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>3</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Educational institution and to 
      develop the downtrodden especially Dalits, scheduled caste, scheduled 
      tribes, minorities, BPLs and other backward communities, welfare of women, 
      youth and child development through education, economic environment, skill 
      education, health and cultural programmes.</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Promoting 
    Education</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>No</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Rajasthan</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Bhilwara</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>1.00</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>No</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Jan Jagrati Sevarth 
      Sansthan</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>CSR00006903</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>4</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Socio economic development and 
      relief and welfare of the schedule caste, tribes, other backward classes, 
      minorities and women.</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Undertake and support relief or 
      assistance of any kind relating to a public health emergency or any other 
      kind of emergency.</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>No</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>NA</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>NA</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>0.70</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>No</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>PM CARES Fund</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>NA</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>TOTAL</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>3.20</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td></tr></tbody></table><br></br>(d) Amount spent in Administrative 
Overheads: Nil
<br></br>(e) Amount spent on Impact 
Assessment, if applicable: Not applicable
<br></br>(f) Total amount spent for the 
Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e): Rs. 3.20 Million
<br></br>(g) Excess amount for set off, if 
any:
<table class="bordered">
  <tbody>
  <tr>
    <td>
      Sr. No.</td>
    <td>
      Particular</td>
    <td>
      Amount (Rs. in million)</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      (i)</td>
    <td>
      Two percent of average net profit of the company as per 
      section 135(5)</td>
    <td>
      3.58</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      (ii)</td>
    <td>
      Total amount spent for the Financial Year</td>
    <td>
      3.20</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      (iii)</td>
    <td>
      Excess amount spent for the financial year 
      [(ii)-(i)]</td>
    <td>
      -</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      (iv)</td>
    <td>
      Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or 
      activities of the previous financial years, if any</td>
    <td>
      0.41</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      (v)</td>
    <td>
      Amount available for set off in succeeding financial 
      years [(iii)-(iv)]</td>
    <td>
      -</td></tr></tbody></table>

  <br></br>  • (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount 
  for the preceding three financial years:
&nbsp;
<table class="bordered">
  <tbody>
  <tr>
    <td>
      Sr. No.</td>
    <td>
      Preceding Financial Year</td>
    <td>
      Amount transferred to Unspent CSR Account undersection 
      135 (6) (in Rs.)</td>
    <td>
      Amount spent in the reporting Financial Year (in 
      Rs.).</td>
    <td>
      Amount transferred to any fund specified under Schedule 
      VII as per section 135(6), if any</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      Amount remaining to be spent in succeeding financial 
      years. (in Rs.)</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      &nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      &nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      Name of the Fund</td>
    <td>
      Amount (in Rs.)</td>
    <td>
      Date of transfer</td>
    <td>
      &nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      1</td>
    <td>
      FY 2020-21</td>
    <td>
      -</td>
    <td>
      -</td>
    <td>
      -</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      2</td>
    <td>
      FY 2021-22</td>
    <td>
      -</td>
    <td>
      -</td>
    <td>
      -</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      3</td>
    <td>
      FY 2022-23</td>
    <td>
      -</td>
    <td>
      -</td>
    <td>
      -</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td></tr></tbody></table>
(b) 
Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the 
preceding financial year(s):
&nbsp;
<table class="bordered">
  <tbody>
  <tr>
    <td>
      (1)</td>
    <td>
      (2)</td>
    <td>
      (3)</td>
    <td>
      (4)</td>
    <td>
      (5)</td>
    <td>
      (6)</td>
    <td>
      (7)</td>
    <td>
      (8)</td>
    <td>
      (9)</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      Sr. No</td>
    <td>
      Project ID</td>
    <td>
      Name of the Project</td>
    <td>
      Financial Year in which the project was 
      commenced</td>
    <td>
      Project duration.</td>
    <td>
      Total amount allocated for the project (in 
      Rs.)</td>
    <td>
      Amount spent on the project in the reporting
      Financial Year (in Rs).</td>
    <td>
      Cumulative amount spent at the end of reporting Financial 
      Year (in Rs.)</td>
    <td>
      Status of the project 
Completed/Ongoing.</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      -</td>
    <td>
      Nil</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      Total</td>
    <td>
      Nil</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td></tr></tbody></table>

  <br></br>  • In case of creation or acquisition 
  of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or 
  acquired through CSR spent in the financial year (asset-wise 
  details):
&nbsp;
(a) 
Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s): None
(b) 
Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset: 
Nil
(c) 
Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such 
capital asset is registered, their address etc.: Not Applicable
(d) 
Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete 
address and location of the capital asset): Not Applicable.
&nbsp;
&nbsp;
&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • Specify the reason(s), if the 
  Company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per 
  section 135(5): Not Applicable
&nbsp;
<br></br>For and on behalf of the Board of 
Directors 
<br></br>Gallagher Insurance Brokers Private 
Limited
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Sneha Gokarn Vinod 
Krishnan
<br></br>Executive Director Executive Director 

<br></br>DIN: 08919447 DIN: 
09498085
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Place: Mumbai 
<br></br>Date: September 30, 2024
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
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 <br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>To the Members of Gallagher Insurance 
Brokers Private Limited (formerly known as Gallagher Insurance Brokers 
Limited)
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Report on the Audit of the Financial 
Statements
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Opinion
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>We have audited the accompanying 
financial statements of Gallagher Insurance Brokers Private Limited (formerly 
known as Gallagher Insurance Brokers Limited) (“the Company”), which comprise 
the Balance sheet as at March 31 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss, 
including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement 
and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the 
financial statements, including a summary of material accounting policies and 
other explanatory information.
<br></br>In our opinion and to the best of our 
information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, 
as amended (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view 
in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the 
state of affairs of the Company as at March&nbsp;31,&nbsp;2024, its loss 
including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity 
for the year ended on that date. 
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Basis for Opinion
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>We conducted our audit of the 
financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs), as 
specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further 
described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 
Statements’ section 
of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of 
Ethics’ issued by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical 
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under 
the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our 
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the 
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the 
financial statements.
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Other Information
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>The Company’s Board of Directors is 
responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the 
information included in the Director’s report, but does not include the 
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. 
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Our opinion on the financial 
statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form 
of assurance conclusion thereon. 
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>In connection with our audit of the 
financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, 
in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent 
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or 
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have 
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in 
this regard.
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Responsibility of Management for the 
Financial Statements
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>The Company’s Board of Directors is 
responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to 
the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of 
the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive 
income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian 
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with 
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This 
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the 
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; 
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments 
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation 
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial 
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
<br></br>In preparing the financial 
statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going 
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either 
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic 
alternative but to do so.
<br></br>Those Board of Directors are also 
responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Auditor’s Responsibilities for the 
Audit of the Financial Statements
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Our objectives are to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level 
of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 
SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can 
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the 
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions 
of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.
<br></br>As part of an audit in accordance 
with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism 
throughout the audit. We also:

  <br></br>  • Identify and assess the risks of 
  material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
  error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 
  obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
  for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting 
  from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
  collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override 
  of internal control. 
  <br></br>  • Obtain an understanding of 
  internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 
  that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, 
  we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has 
  adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in 
  place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.
  <br></br>  • Evaluate the appropriateness of 
  accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and 
  related disclosures made by management. 
  <br></br>  • Conclude on the appropriateness of 
  management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the 
  audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to 
  events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability 
  to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty 
  exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the 
  related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are 
  inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit 
  evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future 
  events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going 
  concern. 
  <br></br>  • Evaluate the overall presentation, 
  structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, 
  and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and 
  events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 
<br></br>We communicate with those charged 
with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of 
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies 
in internal control that we identify during our audit.
<br></br>We also provide those charged with 
governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • As required by 
  the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the 
  Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the 
  Act, we give in the “Annexure&nbsp;1” a statement on the matters specified in 
  paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.
  <br></br>  • As required by Section 143(3) of 
  the Act, we report that:
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • We have sought and obtained all 
  the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief 
  were necessary for the purposes of our audit;
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • In our opinion, proper books of 
  account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears 
  from our examination of those books, except that the daily backup of the books 
  of account and papers maintained in electronic mode for one accounting 
  software is not maintained on server physically located in India, as explained 
  in note 2.44 to the financial statements, and the matters stated in the 
  paragraph 2(i)(vi) below on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit 
  and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended;
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • The Balance Sheet, the Statement 
  of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the 
  Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this 
  Report are in agreement with the books of account;
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • In our opinion, the aforesaid 
  financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under 
  Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) 
  Rules, 2015, as amended;
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • On the basis of the written 
  representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024 taken on 
  record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 
  March&nbsp;31,&nbsp;2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of 
  Section 164 (2) of the Act;
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • With respect to the adequacy of 
  the internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements 
  and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report 
  in “Annexure 2” to this report;
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • The modification relating to the 
  maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith are as stated in 
  the paragraph 2(b) above on reporting under Section 143(3)(b) of the Act and 
  paragraph 2(i)(vi) below on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit 
  and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended;
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • The provisions of section 197 read 
  with Schedule V of the Act are not applicable to the Company for the year 
  ended March 31, 2024;
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • With respect to the other matters 
  to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule&nbsp;11 of the 
  Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to 
  the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
  us:
<br></br>&nbsp;

  
    <br></br>  • The Company has disclosed the 
    impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial 
    statements – Refer Note 2.30 to the financial statements; 
<br></br>&nbsp;

  
    <br></br>  • The Company did not have any 
    long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any 
    material foreseeable losses;
<br></br>&nbsp;

  
    <br></br>  • There were no amounts which were 
    required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by 
    the Company.
<br></br>&nbsp;

  
    <br></br>  • a) &nbsp;The management has 
    represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as 
    disclosed in the note 2.43(v) to the financial statements, no funds have 
    been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share 
    premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any 
    other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities 
    (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or 
    otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend 
    or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever 
    by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any 
    guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 
    Beneficiaries;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>b) The management has represented 
that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the 
note 2.43(vi) to the financial statements, no funds have been received by the 
Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding 
Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, 
that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other 
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or 
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>c) Based on such audit procedures 
performed that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the 
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that 
the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material 
misstatement.
<br></br>&nbsp;

  
    <br></br>  • No dividend has been declared or 
    paid during the year by the Company.
<br></br>&nbsp;

  
    <br></br>  • Based on our examination which 
    included test checks, the Company has used accounting software for 
    maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit 
    trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for 
    all relevant transactions recorded in the software except that, we have not 
    been able to obtain sufficient and appropriate audit evidence that the audit 
    trail feature was enabled at database level, as described in note 2.44 to 
    the financial statements. Further, during the course of our audit we did not 
    come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with, in 
    respect of accounting software(s) where the audit trail has been 
    enabled.
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>For S.R. 
Batliboi & Co. LLP
<br></br>Chartered Accountants
<br></br>ICAI Firm Registration Number: 
301003E/E300005
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>______________________________
<br></br>per Shrawan Jalan
<br></br>Partner
<br></br>Membership Number: 102102
<br></br>UDIN: 24102102BKCAGQ8192 
<br></br>Place of Signature: Mumbai
<br></br>Date: September 30, 2024 
<br></br>Annexure 1 referred to in paragraph 1 
under the heading “Report on other legal and regulatory requirements” of our 
report of even date
<br></br>Re: Gallagher Insurance Brokers Private Limited (formerly known as 
Gallagher Insurance Brokers Limited) (“the 
Company”)
<br></br>The information and explanations 
sought by us and given by the company and the books of account and records 
examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge 
and belief, we state that:
<table class="bordered">
  <tbody>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>(i)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>(a) (A)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>The Company has maintained 
      proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details 
      and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>(a) (B)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>The Company has maintained 
      proper records showing full particulars of intangible 
  assets.</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>(b)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Property, Plant and Equipment 
      have been physically verified by the management during the year and no 
      material discrepancies were identified on such 
  verification.</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>(c)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>There is no immovable property 
      (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease 
      agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee), held by the Company 
      and accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(i)(c) of the Order 
      is not applicable to the Company.</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>(d)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>The Company has not revalued 
      its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of use assets) or 
      intangible assets during the year ended March 31, 2024.</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>(e)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>There are no proceedings 
      initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami 
      property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 
      and rules made thereunder.</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>(ii)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>(a)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>The Company’s business does not 
      require maintenance of inventories and, accordingly, the requirement to 
      report on clause 3(ii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the 
      Company.</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>(b)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>The Company has not been 
      sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. five crores in 
      aggregate from banks or financial institutions during any point of time of 
      the year on the basis of security of current assets. Accordingly, the 
      requirement to report on clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to 
      the Company.</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>(iii)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>(a)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>During the year the Company has 
      not provided loans, advances in the nature of loans, stood guarantee or 
      provided security to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or 
      any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 
      3(iii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>(b)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>During the year the Company has 
      not made investments, provided guarantees, provided security and granted 
      loans and advances in the nature of loans to companies, firms, Limited 
      Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement 
      to report on clause 3(iii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the 
      Company.</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>(c)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>The Company has not granted 
      loans and advances in the nature of loans to companies, firms, Limited 
      Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement 
      to report on clause 3(iii)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the 
      Company.</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>(d)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>The Company has not granted 
      loans or advances in the nature of loans to companies, firms, Limited 
      Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement 
      to report on clause 3(iii)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the 
      Company.</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>(e)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>There were no loans or advance 
      in the nature of loan granted to companies, firms, Limited Liability 
      Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report 
      on clause 3(iii)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the 
      Company.</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>(f)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>The Company has not granted any 
      loans or advances in the nature of loans, either repayable on demand or 
      without specifying any terms or period of repayment to companies, firms, 
      Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the 
      requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(f) of the Order is not applicable 
      to the Company.</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>(iv)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>There are no loans, 
      investments, guarantees, and security in respect of which provisions of 
      sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable and 
      accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iv) of the Order is not 
      applicable to the Company.</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>(v)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>The Company has neither 
      accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts which are 
      deemed to be deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the 
      Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder, to the extent 
      applicable. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(v) of the 
      Order is not applicable to the Company.</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>(vi)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>The Central Government has not 
      specified the maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the 
      Companies Act, 2013, for the products/services of the 
    Company.</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>(vii)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>(a)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>The Company is regular in 
      depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues 
      including goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state 
      insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of 
      excise, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues applicable to it. 
      According to the information and explanations given to us and based on 
      audit procedures performed by us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect 
      of these statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of 
      more than six months from the date they became payable.
      <br></br>As informed, the provisions of 
      sales tax, wealth tax, value added tax, excise duty and customs duty are 
      currently not applicable to the Company.</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>(b)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>There are no dues of goods and 
      services tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, 
      sales-tax, goods and service tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added 
      tax, cess, and other statutory dues which have not been deposited on 
      account of any dispute.
      <br></br>As informed, the provisions of 
      sales tax, wealth tax, value added tax, excise duty and customs duty are 
      currently not applicable to the Company.</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>(viii)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>The Company has not surrendered 
      or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in the books of 
      account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income 
      during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(viii) 
      of the Order is not applicable to the Company.</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>(ix)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>(a)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>The Company has not defaulted 
      in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest 
      thereon to any lender.</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>(b)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>The Company has not been 
      declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or 
      government or any government authority.</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>(c)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Term loans were applied for the 
      purpose for which the loans were obtained.</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>(d)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>On an overall examination of 
      the financial statements of the Company, no funds raised on short-term 
      basis have been used for long-term purposes by the 
  Company.</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>(e)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>The Company does not have any 
      subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the requirement to 
      report on clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the 
      Company.</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>(f)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>The Company does not have any 
      subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the requirement to 
      report on Clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the 
      Company.</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>(x)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>(a)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>The Company has not raised any 
      money during the year by way of initial public offer / further public 
      offer (including debt instruments) hence, the requirement to report on 
      clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the 
  Company.</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>(b)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>The Company has complied with 
      provisions of sections 42 and 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of 
      the preferential allotment or private placement of shares during the year. 
      &nbsp;The funds raised, have been used for the purposes for which the 
      funds were raised.</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>(xi)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>(a)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>No fraud by the Company or no 
      fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the 
      year.</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>(b)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>During the year, no report 
      under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been 
      filed by secretarial auditor or by us in Form ADT – 4 as prescribed under 
      Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central 
      Government.</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>(c)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>As represented to us by the 
      management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the Company 
      during the year.</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>(xii)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>The Company is not a nidhi 
      Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the 
      requirement to report on clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to 
      the Company.</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>(xiii)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>The Company is a private 
      company and is thus not required to establish an Audit Committee as 
      prescribed under Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. Further, as 
      explained to us, the Company satisfies the conditions for exemption from 
      the provisions of section 188 prescribed in notification dated June 5, 
      2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and therefore, the 
      provisions of section 188 do not apply to the Company. Accordingly, the 
      requirement to report on clause 3(xiii) of the Order is not applicable to 
      the Company.</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>(xiv)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>(a)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>The Company has implemented 
      internal audit system on a voluntary basis which is commensurate with the 
      size of the Company and nature of its business though it is not required 
      to have an internal audit system under Section 138 of the Companies Act, 
      2013.</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>(b)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>The internal audit reports of 
      the Company issued till the date of the audit report, for the period under 
      audit have been considered by us.</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>(xv)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>The Company has not entered 
      into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected 
      with its directors and hence requirement to report on clause 3(xv) of the 
      Order is not applicable to the Company.</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>(xvi)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>(a)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>The provisions of section 45-IA 
      of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are not applicable to 
      the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(a) of 
      the Order is not applicable to the Company.</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>(b)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>The Company has not conducted 
      any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without obtaining 
      a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India 
      as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>(c)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>The Company is not a Core 
      Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by Reserve Bank of 
      India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi) of the 
      Order is not applicable to the Company.</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>(d)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>As at March 31, 2024, there are 
      no Core Investment Company as part of the Group in India.</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>(xvii)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>The Company has incurred cash 
      losses in the current year amounting to Rs. 609.61 million. In the 
      immediately preceding financial year, the Company had not incurred cash 
      losses.</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>(xviii)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>There has been no resignation 
      of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly requirement to 
      report on Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the 
      Company.</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>(xix)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>On the basis of the financial 
      ratios disclosed in note 2.39 to the financial statements, ageing and 
      expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial 
      liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our 
      knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our 
      examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come 
      to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty 
      exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of 
      meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when 
      they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, 
      however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of 
      the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up 
      to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any 
      assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year 
      from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and 
      when they fall due.</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>(xx)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>(a)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>The Company has transferred 
      unspent amount to a fund specified in Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 
      2013 (the Act) within a period of six months of the expiry of the 
      financial year, in compliance with second proviso to sub section 5 of 
      section 135 of the Act. &nbsp;This matter has been disclosed in note 2.34 
      to the financial statements.</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>(b)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>There are no unspent amounts in 
      respect of ongoing projects, that are required to be transferred to a 
      special account in compliance of provision of sub section (6) of section 
      135 of Companies Act. This matter has been disclosed in note 2.34 to the 
      financial statements.</td></tr></tbody></table><br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>For S.R. 
Batliboi & Co. LLP
<br></br>Chartered Accountants
<br></br>ICAI Firm Registration Number: 
301003E/E300005
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>______________________________
<br></br>per 
Shrawan Jalan
<br></br>Partner
<br></br>Membership Number: 102102
<br></br>UDIN: 24102102BKCAGQ8192
<br></br>Place of Signature: Mumbai
<br></br>Date: September 30, 2024
<br></br><br></br>Annexure 2 to the Independent Auditor’s 
Report of even date on the Financial Statements of Gallagher Insurance Brokers 
Private Limited
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Report on the Internal Financial 
Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 
2013 (“the Act”)
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>We have audited the internal 
financial controls with reference to financial statements of Gallagher Insurance 
Brokers Private Limited (“the Company”) as of March&nbsp;31, 2024, in 
conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the 
year ended on that date.
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Management’s Responsibility for 
Internal Financial Controls
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>The Company’s management is 
responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based 
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the 
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These 
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the 
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the 
Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection 
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, 
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under 
the Companies Act, 2013. 
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Auditor’s Responsibility
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Our responsibility is to express an 
opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to these 
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance 
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial 
Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, as specified 
under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of 
internal financial controls, both issued by ICAI. Those Standards and the 
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal 
financial controls with reference to these financial statements was established 
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material 
respects.
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>An audit involves performing 
procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial 
controls with reference to financial statements and their operating 
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to 
financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial 
controls with reference to these financial statements, assessing the risk that a 
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating 
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures 
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the 
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud 
or error. 
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>We believe that the audit evidence we 
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified 
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to 
these financial statements.
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Meaning of Internal Financial Controls 
With Reference to Financial Statements
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>A Company's internal financial 
controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control 
with reference to financial statements includes those policies and procedures 
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, 
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of 
the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as 
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of 
the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management 
and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding 
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition 
of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial 
statements.
<br></br>Inherent Limitations of Internal 
Financial Controls With Reference to Financial Statements
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Because of the inherent limitations 
of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, including 
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, 
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. 
Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with 
reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that 
the internal financial control with reference to financial statements may become 
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance 
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Qualified Opinion
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>According to the information and 
explanations given to us and based on our audit, the following material 
weaknesses have been identified as at March 31,&nbsp;2024: 
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • The Company did not have an 
  appropriate internal control system for recognition of revenue as noted in 
  certain instances of Company recognising revenue without establishing 
  ascertaining reasonable certainty of ultimate collection;
  <br></br>  • The Company did not have an 
  appropriate internal control system for recognition of expenses as noted in 
  instances of expense not recognised as per accounting policies of the 
  Company.
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>A ‘material weakness’ is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial control with 
reference to financial statements, such that there is a reasonable possibility 
that a material misstatement of the company's annual or interim financial 
statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>In our opinion, except for the 
possible effects of the material weaknesses described above on the achievement 
of the objectives of the control criteria, the Company has maintained, in all 
material respects, adequate internal financial controls &nbsp;with reference to 
these financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference 
to financial statements were operating effectively as of 
March&nbsp;31,&nbsp;2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting 
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of 
internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI.
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Explanatory paragraph
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>We also have audited, in accordance 
with the Standards on Auditing issued by &nbsp;ICAI, as specified under Section 
143(10) of the Act, the financial statements of Gallagher Insurance Brokers 
Private Limited, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, and the 
related Statement of Profit and Loss, including the statement of Other 
Comprehensive Income, &nbsp;the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes 
in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, 
including a summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory 
information. This material weakness was considered in determining the nature, 
timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the March 31, 2024 
financial statements of Gallagher Insurance Brokers Private Limited and this 
report does not affect our report dated September 30, 2024, which expressed an 
unqualified opinion on those financial statements. 
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>For S.R. 
Batliboi & Co. LLP
<br></br>Chartered Accountants
<br></br>ICAI Firm Registration Number: 
301003E/E300005
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>______________________________
<br></br>per Shrawan Jalan
<br></br>Partner
<br></br>Membership Number: 102102
<br></br>UDIN: 24102102BKCAGQ8192
<br></br>Place of Signature: Mumbai
<br></br>Date: September 30, 2024
<br></br>&nbsp;
 true
 false
 <br></br>&nbsp;
BOARD’S REPORT 
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>To,
<br></br>The Members
<br></br>Gallagher Insurance Brokers Private 
Limited
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Your Directors have pleasure in 
presenting the 25th Annual Report on the business, operations and state of affairs 
of the Company together with the audited financial statements for the Financial 
Year ended March 31, 2024 (“FY 2023-24”):
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Financial Highlights
<br></br>&nbsp; 
&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; (Amount Rs. in million)
<br></br>&nbsp;
<table class="bordered">
  <tbody>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Particulars</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>2023-24</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>2022-23</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Total Income</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>437.73</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>1196.33</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Total Expenses</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>1432.70</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>1051.83</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Profit before tax</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>(994.97)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>144.50</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Tax Expenses 
      <br></br>(including Deferred Tax and 
      fringe benefit tax, if any)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp; 
      &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;29.64</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>36.78</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Profit for the 
    year</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>(1024.62)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>107.72</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Other Comprehensive 
      Income</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>(3.23)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>(0.85)</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Total Comprehensive 
      Income</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>(1027.85)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>106.87</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Opening Balance</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>253.45</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>139.31</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Appropriations</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>- Transfer to Reserves 
      </td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Surplus carried to Balance 
      Sheet </td>
    <td>
      <br></br>(774.40)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>253.45+</td></tr></tbody></table><br></br>&nbsp; 
&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;
<br></br>Information on the state of affairs of 
the Company
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>During the year ended March 31, 2024, 
the Company earned revenue of Rs. 437.73 million as against Rs. 1196.33 million 
in the previous year. Out of the total income earned during the year, income 
from commission stood at Rs. 435.89 million as against Rs. 1192.12 million in 
the previous year. 
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>The Company incurred loss of Rs. 
1027.62 million during the year ended March 31, 2024, as against the profit 
after tax of Rs. 107.72 million in the previous year.
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Share Capital
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>The Paid-up Equity Share Capital as 
on March 31, 2024, was Rs. 68.24 million divided into 68,24,820 Equity Shares of 
Face Value Rs. 10 each. During the Financial Year under review, your Company 
allotted 12,39,105 Equity Shares of Face Value Rs. 10 each on rights basis at a 
premium of Rs. 326.35 per share to Arthur J. Gallagher & Co. on December 22, 
2023. 
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Subsequently, on July 18, 2024, the 
Company made a further issue of 12,40,821 Equity Shares at a premium of Rs. 
326.35 on a rights issue basis to Arthur J. Gallagher & Co. Consequently, as 
on the date of the report, the paid-up Equity Share Capital stands at Rs. 80.65 
million divided into 80,65,641 Equity Shares of Face Value of Rs. 10 each. 

<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Dividend
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Your directors do not recommend any 
dividend for FY 2023-24. 
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Loans, Investments and 
Guarantees
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>The particulars of loans/Investments 
made by the Company are provided in the financial statement. Further, during the 
year under review, the Company has not given any guarantee/ provided 
securities.
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Related Party Transactions
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>All the related party transactions 
entered by the Company were on arm’s length basis and in the ordinary course of 
business. The particulars of contracts/ arrangements with the related Parties as 
referred to in Section 188 and forming part of this report is provided in the 
financial statement. All the related party transactions as required under the 
applicable accounting standards are reported in the Notes to the financial 
statement.
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>The Company has not entered into 
transactions with the Promoters, Directors and Key Managerial Personnel, which 
may have potential conflict of interest with the Company.
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>The particulars of the material 
contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties on arm’s 
length are disclosed in Form No. AOC -2 (Annexure – I).
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Directors and Key Managerial 
Personnel
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • Executive Director
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>As on the date of the Report, Mr. 
Vinay Sohani (DIN: 08248678) resigned as the Managing Director on January 12, 
2024, and Mr. Sanjay Jhanwar (DIN: 09289726) resigned as an Executive Director of the Company with 
effect from January 18, 2024, and as a Chief Financial Officer with the effect 
from January 31, 2024.
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>On September 29, 2023, Mr. Vinod 
Krishnan was appointed as an Executive Director of the Company.
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Number of Board Meetings 
Held
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>The Meetings of the Board of 
Directors are pre-scheduled and intimated to all the Directors in advance to 
help them plan their schedule. However, in case of special and urgent business 
needs, approval is taken either by convening Meetings at a shorter notice with 
consent of the Directors or by passing resolutions through circulation. 

<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>7 (Seven) Meetings of the Board of 
Directors were held during FY 2023-24 (i.e., on June 27, 2023, September 29, 
2023, October 26, 2023, December 01, 2023, December 08, 2023, February 26, 2024, 
and March 12, 2024. The maximum gap between two Board Meetings did not exceed 
120 (One Hundred and Twenty) days.
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Remuneration Policy
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>The Company has formulated a 
Remuneration Policy as per the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 
2013. The Policy is provided as Annexure II to this Report.
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Internal Financial Controls
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>As on the date of the Report, the 
Company has implemented a robust set of internal controls across all key 
financial and operational processes.
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Risk Management 
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>The Company has in place adequate 
controls for managing the Risk. 
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Remuneration Committee 
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>The Remuneration Committee of the 
Board of Directors of the Company comprises of the following Directors as on the 
date of the Report: - 
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Mr. Vinod Krishnan – Executive 
Director 
<br></br>Mr. Matthew Pike - Non-Executive 
Director
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>The constitution and terms of 
reference of the Committee follow the requirements of Section 178 of the 
Companies Act, 2013.
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>During the FY 2023-24, the Committee 
met twice on June 27, 2023, and December 01, 2023.
<br></br>&nbsp;
Corporate Social Responsibility 
Committee 
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>In accordance with the provisions of 
Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), the Board of Directors of the 
Company have constituted the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (CSR 
Committee). As on the date of the Report, the composition of the CSR Committee 
comprises of the following Directors as its members:
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Ms. Sneha Gokarn - Executive Director 

<br></br>Mr. Matthew Pike – Non-Executive 
Director.
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>The terms of reference of the CSR 
Committee include the matters specified in Section 135 of the Act. 
<br></br>Further details in this regard are 
provided in the Annexure IV to this Report.
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>During the FY 20223-24, the CSR 
Committee met once on September 29, 2023. 
&nbsp;
Auditors &nbsp;
<br></br>In accordance with the provisions of 
Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended from time to time (the Act) 
and the Rules framed thereunder as amended from time to time (the Rules), the 
Members of the Company at the 23rd Annual General 
Meeting of the Company held on September 26, 2022, had appointed M/s. S. R. 
Batliboi & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 
301003E/E300005), as the Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office till 
the conclusion of the 28th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held in the year 
2027.&nbsp;
<br></br>The Auditors’ Report annexed to the 
financial statement for the year under review contains a qualified opinion 
internal control system for recognition of revenue and recognition of expenses. 
Your Directors acknowledge the qualification under the Companies Act, 2013 
regarding the inadequacy of internal controls over financial reporting (ICFR). 
The Directors take this matter seriously and have taken swift and concrete steps 
to address the gaps identified.
<br></br>Since the observation was made, we 
have implemented a robust set of internal controls across all key financial and 
operational processes. These enhancements include a detailed review of our 
control environment, stricter compliance protocols, and additional checks to 
ensure data accuracy and process integrity.
<br></br>We are confident that the measures 
taken have significantly strengthened our internal control framework, and we 
remain committed to ongoing monitoring and improvements.
<br></br>Extract of the Annual Return 

<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>In accordance with the provisions of 
Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder, the 
extract of the Annual Return in the prescribed Form &nbsp;&nbsp;MGT – 9 is 
provided as an Annexure III to this report and the Annual Return for the 
Financial Year 2023-24 is available on the website of the Company at 
www.ajg.com/in. 

<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Directors’ Responsibility 
Statement
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Pursuant to Section 134 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), your Directors confirm that:
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • in the preparation of the annual 
  accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed; 

<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • they have selected such 
  accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and 
  estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view 
  of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024 and of the profit 
  of the Company for the financial year ended on that date; 
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • proper and sufficient care 
  had been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
  accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the 
  Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 
  
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • the annual accounts have 
  been prepared on a going concern basis; and
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • they have devised proper 
  systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and 
  that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Prevention of Sexual harassment of 
Women at workplace
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>The Company has framed a Policy on 
Prevention of Sexual harassment at workplace. &nbsp;No case was reported during 
the year ended March 31, 2024. The Company has complied with the provisions 
relating to the constitution of Internal Complaints Committee under the Sexual 
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 
2013. 
<br></br>&nbsp;
Conservation of Energy, Technology 
Absorption and Foreign exchange earnings/outgo
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • Conservation of 
energy
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • The steps taken or impact on 
  conservation of energy - The operations of your Company are not 
  energy-intensive. However, adequate measures have been initiated for 
  conservation of energy.
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • The steps taken by the 
  Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy – Though the operations of 
  the Company are not energy intensive, the Company shall explore alternative 
  source of energy, as and when the necessity arises. &nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • the capital investment on 
  energy conservation equipment’s - Nil 
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • Technology 
  absorption
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>(i) The efforts made towards 
technology absorption - The minimum technology required for the business has 
been absorbed. 
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>(ii) The benefits derived like 
product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import substitution 
- Not Applicable 
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>(iii) In case of imported technology 
(imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of the 
financial year) - Not Applicable 
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>(a) the details of technology 
imported;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>(b) the year of import;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>(c) whether the technology been fully 
absorbed;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>(d) if not fully absorbed, areas 
where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons thereof; and
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>(iv) the expenditure incurred on 
Research and Development - Not Applicable
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • Foreign exchange earnings 
  and outgo 
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>During the year under review, the 
company earned foreign exchange of Rs. 44.94 million (previous year: 220.70 
million). There was an outgo of foreign exchange of Rs. 102.86 million (previous 
year: Rs. 95.82 million).&nbsp; 
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Others
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>No disclosure is required in respect 
of the details relating to the deposits covered under Chapter V of the Companies 
Act, 2013, issue of Equity Shares with differential rights as to dividend, 
voting or otherwise, sweat equity shares, as there were no transactions on these 
matters during the year ended March 31, 2024. There were no significant or 
material order passed by any regulator or court or tribunal which would impact 
the status of the Company as a going concern and the operations in future. No 
material changes have occurred between the end of financial year i.e., March 31, 
2024, and the date of the report affecting the financial position of your 
Company. The Company is in compliance with applicable Secretarial Standards 
issued by Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 
<br></br>&nbsp;
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<br></br>&nbsp; 
&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;Annexure 
II
<br></br>Remuneration Policy 
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Objective 
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>The Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) 
requires a Company to frame policy for determining the remuneration payable to 
the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs) and other employees. 
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>The objective of the Remuneration 
Policy (the Policy) of the Company is to provide a framework for the 
remuneration of the Independent Directors, Non-executive Directors, Managing 
Director/Executive Directors, KMPs, and other Senior level employees of the 
Company. 
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>The objective of this Policy is to 
ensure that: 
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • the level and composition of 
  remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain talent required 
  to run the company successfully;
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • relationship of 
  remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance 
  benchmarks; and
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • remuneration to the 
  Directors, KMPs and senior management comprises a balance of fixed and 
  incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance objectives 
  appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals.
<br></br>Remuneration of the Independent 
Directors & Non- executive Directors
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • The Independent Directors & 
  Non-executive Directors are eligible for sitting fees for attending the 
  meetings of the Board and the Committees thereof. 
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • The Independent Directors & 
  Non-executive Directors are also eligible for commission, subject to limits 
  prescribed under the Act and the Rules framed there under. 
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • The Independent Directors are not 
  eligible for stock options. 
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • The Non-executive Directors (other 
  than promoter Directors) shall be eligible for stock options.
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Remuneration of the Managing Director 
& Executive Directors
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • The remuneration of the Managing 
  Director/Executive Directors is recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration 
  Committee (‘NRC’) to the Board. Based on the recommendations of the NRC, the 
  Board determines and approves the remuneration of the Managing 
  Director/Executive Directors, subject to necessary approvals, if any. 
  
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • The remuneration paid to the 
  Managing Director/Executive Directors is within the limits prescribed under 
  the Act and approved by the shareholders of the Company. The remuneration 
  structure includes fixed salary, perquisites, bonus, other benefits and 
  allowances and contribution to Funds, etc. 
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • The Executive Directors (other 
  than the promoter Directors) shall be eligible for stock options. 

<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Remuneration of the KMP (other than 
Executive Directors) and Senior level employees 
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • The key components of remuneration 
  package of the KMP (other than Executive Directors) and Senior level employees 
  shall comprise of fixed salary, perquisites, annual bonus, other benefits and 
  allowances and contribution to Funds, etc.
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • They shall be eligible for stock 
  options.
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Policy Review
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • The Policy may be amended as may 
  be necessary.
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • The NRC shall implement the 
  Policy, and may issue such guidelines, procedures etc. as it may deem 
  fit.
<br></br>&nbsp;
&nbsp; 
&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;
<br></br>For and on behalf of the Board of 
Directors 
<br></br>Gallagher Insurance Brokers Private 
Limited
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Sneha Gokarn Vinod 
Krishnan
<br></br>Executive Director Executive Director 

<br></br>DIN: 
08919447 DIN: 09498085
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Place: Mumbai 
<br></br>Date: September 30, 2024
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp; 
&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;Annexure 
II
<br></br>Remuneration Policy 
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Objective 
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>The Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) 
requires a Company to frame policy for determining the remuneration payable to 
the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs) and other employees. 
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>The objective of the Remuneration 
Policy (the Policy) of the Company is to provide a framework for the 
remuneration of the Independent Directors, Non-executive Directors, Managing 
Director/Executive Directors, KMPs, and other Senior level employees of the 
Company. 
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>The objective of this Policy is to 
ensure that: 
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • the level and composition 
  of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain talent 
  required to run the company successfully;
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • relationship of 
  remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance 
  benchmarks; and
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • remuneration to the 
  Directors, KMPs and senior management comprises a balance of fixed and 
  incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance objectives 
  appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals.
<br></br>Remuneration of the Independent 
Directors & Non- executive Directors
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • The Independent Directors & 
  Non-executive Directors are eligible for sitting fees for attending the 
  meetings of the Board and the Committees thereof. 
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • The Independent Directors & 
  Non-executive Directors are also eligible for commission, subject to limits 
  prescribed under the Act and the Rules framed there under. 
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • The Independent Directors are not 
  eligible for stock options. 
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • The Non-executive Directors (other 
  than promoter Directors) shall be eligible for stock options.
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Remuneration of the Managing Director 
& Executive Directors
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • The remuneration of the Managing 
  Director/Executive Directors is recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration 
  Committee (‘NRC’) to the Board. Based on the recommendations of the NRC, the 
  Board determines and approves the remuneration of the Managing 
  Director/Executive Directors, subject to necessary approvals, if any. 
  
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • The remuneration paid to the 
  Managing Director/Executive Directors is within the limits prescribed under 
  the Act and approved by the shareholders of the Company. The remuneration 
  structure includes fixed salary, perquisites, bonus, other benefits and 
  allowances and contribution to Funds, etc. 
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • The Executive Directors (other 
  than the promoter Directors) shall be eligible for stock options. 

<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Remuneration of the KMP (other than 
Executive Directors) and Senior level employees 
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • The key components of remuneration 
  package of the KMP (other than Executive Directors) and Senior level employees 
  shall comprise of fixed salary, perquisites, annual bonus, other benefits and 
  allowances and contribution to Funds, etc.
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • They shall be eligible for stock 
  options.
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Policy Review
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • The Policy may be amended as may 
  be necessary.
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • The NRC shall implement the 
  Policy, and may issue such guidelines, procedures etc. as it may deem 
  fit.
<br></br>&nbsp;
&nbsp; 
&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;
<br></br>For and on behalf of the Board of 
Directors 
<br></br>Gallagher Insurance Brokers Private 
Limited
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Sneha Gokarn Vinod 
Krishnan
<br></br>Executive Director Executive Director 

<br></br>DIN: 
08919447 DIN: 09498085
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Place: Mumbai 
<br></br>Date: September 30, 2024
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Annexure IV
<br></br>Annual Report on Corporate Social 
Responsibility (CSR) activities for the Financial Year 2023-24
<br></br>[Pursuant to clause (o) of 
sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Companies Act,2013 and Rule 9 of the 
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014]

  <br></br>  • A brief outline on the CSR Policy 
  of the Company.
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>To leverage the capacity and capital 
to equip and enable the social sector to achieve the greatest impact on the 
lives of the poor in India. 
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • Composition of CSR 
  Committee:
<table class="bordered">
  <tbody>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Sr. No.</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Name of Director</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Designation/Nature of 
      Directorship</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Number of meetings of CSR 
      Committee held during the year</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Number of meetings of CSR 
      Committee attended during the year</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>1</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Ms. Sneha Gokarn</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Executive 
Director</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>1</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>1</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>2</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Mr. Sanjay Jhanwar (Date of 
      Resignation 18-Jan-2024)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Executive 
Director</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>1</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>1</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>3</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Mr. Matthew Pike</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Non-Executive 
      Director</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>1</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>1</td></tr></tbody></table>

  <br></br>  • Web-link where Composition 
  of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the Board are 
  disclosed on the website of the Company at Corporate Social Responsibility | Gallagher India 
  (ajg.com).
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • Details of Impact 
  assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 
  of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if 
  applicable (attach the report): 
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Not Applicable
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • Details of the amount 
  available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies 
  (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for 
  set off for the financial year, if any: 
<br></br>&nbsp;
<table class="bordered">
  <tbody>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Sr. No.</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Financial Year</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Amount available for set-off 
      from preceding financial years (in Rs.)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Amount required to be set-off 
      for the financial year, if any (in Rs.)</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>1</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>FY 2020-21</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Nil</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Nil</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>2</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>FY 2021-22</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Nil</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>0.46</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>3</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>FY 2022-23</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>0.46</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>0.41</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Total</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>0.46</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>0.87</td></tr></tbody></table>

  <br></br>  • Average net profit of the 
  Company as per section 135(5): Rs. 179.17 Million.
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • (a) Two percent of average 
  net profit of the Company as per section 135(5): Rs. 3.58 
Million
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR 
projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years: Rs. 0.46 
Million
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>(c) Amount required to be set off for 
the financial year, if any: Rs. 0.41 Million
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>(d) Total CSR obligation for the 
financial year (7a+7b-7c): Rs. 3.17 Million
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • (a) CSR amount spent or 
  unspent for the financial year:
<table class="bordered">
  <tbody>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Total Amount Spent for the 
      Financial Year (in Rs)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Amount Unspent</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>&nbsp;3.20 
Million</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Total Amount transferred to 
      Unspent CSR Account as per section 135(6)</td><td> &nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Amount transferred to any fund 
      specified under Schedule VII as per second proviso to section 
      135(5)</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Amount</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Date of transfer</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Name of the Fund</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Amount</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Date of 
  transfer</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Nil</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Nil</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr></tbody></table><br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>(b) Details of CSR amount spent 
against ongoing projects for the financial year: 
(Rs. in million)
<table class="bordered">
  <tbody>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>1</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>2</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>3</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>4</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>5</td><td> &nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>6</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>7</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>8</td><td> &nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Sr. No.</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Name of CSR project or activity 
      identified</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Item from List of activities in 
      Schedule VII to the Act</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Local Area
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>(Yes/No)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Location of 
    project</td><td> &nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Amount spent for the 
      project</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Mode of implementation - Direct 
      (Yes/No)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Mode of implementation through 
      implementation agency </td><td> &nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>State</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>District</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Nil</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Nil</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Nil</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Nil</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Nil</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Nil</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Nil</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Nil</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Nil</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>TOTAL</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Nil</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td></tr></tbody></table><br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;(c) Details of CSR amount spent 
against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:
(Rs. in million)
<table class="bordered">
  <tbody>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>1</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>2</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>3</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>4</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>5</td><td> &nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>6</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>7</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>8</td><td> &nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Sr. No.</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Name of CSR project or activity 
      identified</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Item from List of activities in 
      Schedule VII to the Act</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Local Area
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>(Yes/No)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Location of 
    project</td><td> &nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Amount spent for the 
      project</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Mode of implementation - Direct 
      (Yes/
      <br></br>No)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Mode of implementation through 
      implementation agency </td><td> &nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>State</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>District</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>1
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Rehabilitation of Poor 
      community women, Distribution of sewing Machine and Grocery and basic need 
      item Distribution to poor family, Solar lamp Installation</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Rehabilitation and Employment 
      And
      <br></br>Medical</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Yes</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Maharashtra</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>NA</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>0.50</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>No</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Niraman Samajik Sanstha 
      Devhare</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>CSR00027719</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>2</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Educational Institution and 
      develop health and nutrition awareness programmes and women empowerment 
      programmes. </td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Promoting 
    Education</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>No</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Rajasthan</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Bhilwara</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>1.00</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>No</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Dr Brijmohan Sapoot Kala 
      Sanskriti Sewa Sansthan</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>CSR00024992</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>3</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Educational institution and to 
      develop the downtrodden especially Dalits, scheduled caste, scheduled 
      tribes, minorities, BPLs and other backward communities, welfare of women, 
      youth and child development through education, economic environment, skill 
      education, health and cultural programmes.</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Promoting 
    Education</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>No</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Rajasthan</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Bhilwara</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>1.00</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>No</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Jan Jagrati Sevarth 
      Sansthan</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>CSR00006903</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>4</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Socio economic development and 
      relief and welfare of the schedule caste, tribes, other backward classes, 
      minorities and women.</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Undertake and support relief or 
      assistance of any kind relating to a public health emergency or any other 
      kind of emergency.</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>No</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>NA</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>NA</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>0.70</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>No</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>PM CARES Fund</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>NA</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>TOTAL</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>3.20</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td></tr></tbody></table><br></br>(d) Amount spent in Administrative 
Overheads: Nil
<br></br>(e) Amount spent on Impact 
Assessment, if applicable: Not applicable
<br></br>(f) Total amount spent for the 
Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e): Rs. 3.20 Million
<br></br>(g) Excess amount for set off, if 
any:
<table class="bordered">
  <tbody>
  <tr>
    <td>
      Sr. No.</td>
    <td>
      Particular</td>
    <td>
      Amount (Rs. in 
      million)</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      (i)</td>
    <td>
      Two percent of average net 
      profit of the company as per section 135(5)</td>
    <td>
      3.58</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      (ii)</td>
    <td>
      Total amount spent for the 
      Financial Year</td>
    <td>
      3.20</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      (iii)</td>
    <td>
      Excess amount spent for the 
      financial year [(ii)-(i)]</td>
    <td>
      -</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      (iv)</td>
    <td>
      Surplus arising out of the CSR 
      projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years, if 
      any</td>
    <td>
      0.41</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      (v)</td>
    <td>
      Amount available for set off 
      in succeeding financial years [(iii)-(iv)]</td>
    <td>
      -</td></tr></tbody></table>

  <br></br>  • (a) Details of Unspent CSR 
  amount for the preceding three financial years:
&nbsp;
<table class="bordered">
  <tbody>
  <tr>
    <td>
      Sr. No.</td>
    <td>
      Preceding Financial 
      Year</td>
    <td>
      Amount transferred to Unspent 
      CSR Account undersection 135 (6) (in Rs.)</td>
    <td>
      Amount spent in the reporting 
      Financial Year (in Rs.).</td>
    <td>
      Amount transferred to any fund 
      specified under Schedule VII as per section 135(6), if any</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      Amount remaining to be spent 
      in succeeding financial years. (in Rs.)</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      &nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      &nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      Name of the 
Fund</td>
    <td>
      Amount (in Rs.)</td>
    <td>
      Date of 
transfer</td>
    <td>
      &nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      1</td>
    <td>
      FY 2020-21</td>
    <td>
      -</td>
    <td>
      -</td>
    <td>
      -</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      2</td>
    <td>
      FY 2021-22</td>
    <td>
      -</td>
    <td>
      -</td>
    <td>
      -</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      3</td>
    <td>
      FY 2022-23</td>
    <td>
      -</td>
    <td>
      -</td>
    <td>
      -</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td></tr></tbody></table>
(b) Details of CSR amount spent in 
the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial 
year(s):
&nbsp;
<table class="bordered">
  <tbody>
  <tr>
    <td>
      (1)</td>
    <td>
      (2)</td>
    <td>
      (3)</td>
    <td>
      (4)</td>
    <td>
      (5)</td>
    <td>
      (6)</td>
    <td>
      (7)</td>
    <td>
      (8)</td>
    <td>
      (9)</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      Sr. No</td>
    <td>
      Project ID</td>
    <td>
      Name of the 
    Project</td>
    <td>
      Financial Year in which the 
      project was commenced</td>
    <td>
      Project 
    duration.</td>
    <td>
      Total amount allocated for the 
      project (in Rs.)</td>
    <td>
      Amount spent on the project in 
      the reporting
      Financial Year (in 
      Rs).</td>
    <td>
      Cumulative amount spent at the 
      end of reporting Financial Year (in Rs.)</td>
    <td>
      Status of the project 
      Completed/Ongoing.</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      -</td>
    <td>
      Nil</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      Total</td>
    <td>
      Nil</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td></tr></tbody></table>

  <br></br>  • In case of creation or 
  acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so 
  created or acquired through CSR spent in the financial year (asset-wise 
  details):
&nbsp;
(a) Date of creation or acquisition 
of the capital asset(s): None
(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation 
or acquisition of capital asset: Nil
(c) Details of the entity or public 
authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital asset is registered, 
their address etc.: Not Applicable
(d) Provide details of the capital 
asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address and location of the 
capital asset): Not Applicable.
&nbsp;
&nbsp;
&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • Specify the reason(s), if 
  the Company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per 
  section 135(5): Not Applicable
&nbsp;
<br></br>For and on behalf of the Board of 
Directors 
<br></br>Gallagher Insurance Brokers Private 
Limited
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Sneha Gokarn Vinod 
Krishnan
<br></br>Executive Director Executive Director 

<br></br>DIN: 08919447 DIN: 
09498085
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Place: Mumbai 
<br></br>Date: September 30, 2024
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
 During the year ended March 31, 2024, 
the Company earned revenue of Rs. 437.73 million as against Rs. 1196.33 million 
in the previous year. Out of the total income earned during the year, income 
from commission stood at Rs. 435.89 million as against Rs. 1192.12 million in 
the previous year. 
&nbsp;
The 
Company incurred loss of Rs. 1027.62 million during the year ended March 31, 
2024, as against the profit after tax of Rs. 107.72 million in the previous 
year.
&nbsp;
 NA
 Your directors do not recommend any 
dividend for FY 2023-24. 
&nbsp;
 The steps taken or impact on 
  conservation of energy - The operations of your Company are not 
  energy-intensive. However, adequate measures have been initiated for 
  conservation of energy.
&nbsp;

  The steps taken by the Company for 
  utilizing alternate sources of energy – Though the operations of the Company 
  are not energy intensive, the Company shall explore alternative source of 
  energy, as and when the necessity arises. &nbsp;
&nbsp;

  the capital investment on energy 
  conservation equipment’s - Nil 
&nbsp;
 The efforts made towards technology 
absorption - The minimum technology required for the business has been absorbed. 

&nbsp;
(ii) The benefits derived like 
product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import substitution 
- Not Applicable 
&nbsp;
(iii) In case of imported technology 
(imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of the 
financial year) - Not Applicable 
&nbsp;
(a) the details of technology 
imported;
&nbsp;
(b) the year of import;
&nbsp;
(c) whether the technology been fully 
absorbed;
&nbsp;
(d) if not fully absorbed, areas 
where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons thereof; and
&nbsp;
(iv) the expenditure incurred on 
Research and Development - Not Applicable
&nbsp;
 During the year under review, the 
company earned foreign exchange of Rs. 44.94 million (previous year: 220.70 
million). There was an outgo of foreign exchange of Rs. 102.86 million (previous 
year: Rs. 95.82 million).&nbsp; 
&nbsp;
 Pursuant to Section 134 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), your Directors confirm that:
&nbsp;

  in the preparation of the annual 
  accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed; 

&nbsp;

  they have selected such accounting 
  policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that 
  are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of 
  affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024 and of the profit of the Company 
  for the financial year ended on that date; 
&nbsp;

  proper and sufficient care had 
  been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance 
  with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and 
  for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 
&nbsp;

  the annual accounts have been 
  prepared on a going concern basis; and
&nbsp;

  they have devised proper systems 
  to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such 
  systems were adequate and operating effectively.
&nbsp;
&nbsp;
 No material changes have occurred 
between the end of financial year i.e., March 31, 2024
 <br></br>The particulars of loans/Investments 
made by the Company are provided in the financial statement. Further, during the 
year under review, the Company has not given any guarantee/ provided 
securities.
<br></br>&nbsp;
 <br></br>All the related party transactions 
entered by the Company were on arm’s length basis and in the ordinary course of 
business. The particulars of contracts/ arrangements with the related Parties as 
referred to in Section 188 and forming part of this report is provided in the 
financial statement. All the related party transactions as required under the 
applicable accounting standards are reported in the Notes to the financial 
statement.
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>The Company has not entered into 
transactions with the Promoters, Directors and Key Managerial Personnel, which may have 
potential conflict of interest with the Company.
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>The particulars of the material 
contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties on arm’s 
length are disclosed in Form No. AOC -2 (Annexure – I).
<br></br>&nbsp;
 false
 true
 <br></br>Annexure III
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Form No. MGT-9
<br></br>EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
<br></br>As on the Financial Year ended on 
March 31, 2023
<br></br>[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of 
<br></br>the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014]
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER 
DETAILS:
<br></br>&nbsp;
<table class="bordered">
  <tbody>
  <tr>
    <td>
      
        <br></br>  • </td>
    <td>
      <br></br>CIN</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>U72200MH2000PTC124096</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      
        <br></br>  • </td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Registration Date</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>08-Feb-2000</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      
        <br></br>  • </td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Name of the 
    Company</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Gallagher Insurance Brokers 
      Private Limited
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      
        <br></br>  • </td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Category / Sub-Category of the 
      Company</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Private Company/Limited by 
      Shares</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      
        <br></br>  • </td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Address of the Registered 
      office and contact details</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>Unit No. 34, Tower III, 4th 
      Floor, Wing B, 
      <br></br>Kohinoor City Mall, Kohinoor 
      City, Kirol Road, 
      <br></br>Kurla West, Mumbai – 
      400070. 
      <br></br>Email – Compliance.GallagherIndia@ajg.com
      <br></br>Tel: +91 
    2245120574</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      
        <br></br>  • </td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Whether listed company 
      </td>
    <td>
      <br></br>No</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      
        <br></br>  • </td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Name, Address and Contact 
      details of Registrar and Transfer Agent, 
      <br></br>if any</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Link Intime India Private 
      Limited
      <br></br>C-101, 247 Park, L.B.S. Marg, 
      Vikhroli (W), 
      <br></br>&nbsp;Mumbai - 400 
      083.
      <br></br>&nbsp;Tel No.: +91 22 4918 6270 
      
      <br></br>&nbsp;Fax No.: +91 22 
      &nbsp;4918 6060 
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td></tr></tbody></table><br></br>II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF 
THE COMPANY
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>All the business activities 
contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be 
stated:-
<br></br>&nbsp;
<table class="bordered">
  <tbody>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Sl. No.</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Name and Description 
      of
      <br></br>main products / 
      services</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>NIC Code of the Product / 
      Service#</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>% to total turnover / income of 
      the company </td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      
        <br></br>  • </td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Fee and Commission 
      Income</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>662</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>99.58</td></tr></tbody></table><br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br># As per National Industrial 
Classification- Ministry of Statistics and Programme Implementation
<br></br>$ On the basis of Gross 
Turnover/Income
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, 
SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES –
<br></br>&nbsp;
<table class="bordered">
  <tbody>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Sl. No.
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Name and Address of the 
      Company</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>CIN/GLN</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Holding/
      <br></br>Subsidiary/
      <br></br>Associate
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>% of shares
      <br></br>held</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Applicable 
  Section</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>1.</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Arthur J. Gallagher & Co. 
      
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>Address: 2850 Golf 
      Road
      <br></br>Rolling Meadows, IL 
      60008.</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Holding
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>100</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Section 
  2(46)</td></tr></tbody></table><br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity 
Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>i) Category-wise Share 
Holding
<br></br>&nbsp;
<table class="bordered">
  <tbody>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Category of
      <br></br>Shareholders</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>No. of Shares held at the 
      beginning of the year</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>No. of Shares held at the end 
      of the year</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>%
      <br></br>Change
      <br></br>during
      <br></br>the year</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Demat</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Physical</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Total</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>% of
      <br></br>Total
      <br></br>Shares</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Demat</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Physical</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Total</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>% of
      <br></br>Total
      <br></br>Shares</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>A. Promoters</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>(1) Indian</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>a) &nbsp;&nbsp;Individual/HUF</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>b) &nbsp;&nbsp;Central 
      Govt.</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>c) &nbsp;&nbsp;State Govt. 
      (s)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>d) &nbsp;Bodies 
      Corporate</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>e) &nbsp;Banks / 
    FI</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>f) &nbsp;Any 
Other</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Sub-total (A) 
    (1):-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>(2) Foreign</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>a) &nbsp;NRIs – 
      Individuals</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>b) &nbsp;Other – 
      Individuals</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>c) &nbsp;&nbsp;Bodies 
      Corporate</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>55,85,714</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>55,85,714</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>100</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>68,24,819</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>68,24,819</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>100</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>22.18</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>d) &nbsp;Banks / 
    FI</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>e) &nbsp;Any 
Other</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Sub-total (A) 
    (2):-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>55,85,714</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>55,85,714</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>100</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>68,24,819</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>68,24,819</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>100</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>22.18</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Total shareholding
      <br></br>of Promoter 
      <br></br>(A) 
=(A)(1)+(A)(2)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>55,85,714</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>55,85,714</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>100</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>68,24,819</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>68,24,819</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>100</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr></tbody></table><br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br><table class="bordered">
  <tbody>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>B. Public Shareholding</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>1. Institutions</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>a) &nbsp;Mutual 
    Funds</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>b) &nbsp;Banks / 
    FI</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>c) &nbsp;Central 
      Govt.</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>d) &nbsp;State 
      Govt.(s)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>e) &nbsp;Venture Capital 
      Funds</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>f) &nbsp;Insurance 
      Companies</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>g) &nbsp;FIIs</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>h) &nbsp;Foreign Venture 
      Capital Funds</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>i) &nbsp;Others 
      (specify)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Sub-total 
(B)(1):-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>2. Non-Institutions</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>a) &nbsp;Bodies 
      Corporate</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      
        <br></br>  • &nbsp;Indian</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>1</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>1</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>0</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>1</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>1</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>0</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      
        <br></br>  • &nbsp;Overseas</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>b) 
    &nbsp;Individuals</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      
        <br></br>  • &nbsp;Individual 
        shareholders holding nominal share capital upto Rs. 1 
    lakh</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      
        <br></br>  • &nbsp; Individual 
        shareholders holding nominal share capital in excess of Rs. 1 
        lakh</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>c) &nbsp;Others 
      (specify)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Sub-total 
(B)(2):-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>1</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>1</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>0</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>1</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>1</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>0</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr></tbody></table><br></br><table class="bordered">
  <tbody>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Total Public Shareholding 
      (B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>C. &nbsp;Shares held by 
      Custodian for GDRs & ADRs</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Grand Total 
    (A+B+C)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>55,85,715*</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>55,85,715*</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>100</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>68,24,820*</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>68,24,820*</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>100</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Nil</td></tr></tbody></table><br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>*Including 1 shares held by nominee of Arthur J. Gallagher & 
Co.
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>ii) Shareholding of Promoters
<br></br>&nbsp;
<table class="bordered">
  <tbody>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Sl.
      <br></br>No.</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Shareholder’s
      <br></br>Name</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Shareholding at the 
      beginning
      <br></br>of the year</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Shareholding at the end of 
      the
      <br></br>year</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>% change
      <br></br>In shareholding during the 
      year</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>No. of
      <br></br>Shares</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>% of
      <br></br>Total Shares of the 
      company</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>% of Shares
      <br></br>Pledged /
      <br></br>encumbered
      <br></br>to total shares</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>No. of
      <br></br>Shares</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>% of
      <br></br>Total Shares
      <br></br>of the company</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>%of Shares
      <br></br>Pledged /
      <br></br>encumbered to total 
      shares</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      
        <br></br>  • </td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Arthur J. Gallagher & 
      Co.</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>55,85,714</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>100</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Nil</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>68,24,819</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>100</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Nil</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>22.18</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Total</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>55,85,714</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>100</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Nil</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>68,24,819</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>100</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Nil</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>22.18</td></tr></tbody></table><br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br><br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is 
no change):
<br></br>&nbsp;
<table class="bordered">
  <tbody>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Sl.
      <br></br>No.</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Shareholding at the beginning 
      of
      <br></br>the year</td><td> &nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Cumulative Shareholding during 
      the
      <br></br>year</td><td> &nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>No. of shares</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>% of total shares of the 
      company</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>No. of shares</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>% of total shares of the 
      company</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>At the beginning of the 
      year
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>55,85,714</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>100</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Date wise Increase /Decrease in 
      Promoters Shareholding during the year specifying the reasons for increase 
      /decrease (e.g. allotment /transfer /bonus/ sweat equity etc): Bonus Issue 
      of Shares
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>12,39,105</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>22.18
      <br></br>Allotment by Rights Issue of 
      Shares</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>At the End of the 
      year
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>55,85,714</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>100</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>68,24,819</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>100</td></tr></tbody></table><br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten 
Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs): 
NIL
<br></br>&nbsp;
<table class="bordered">
  <tbody>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Sl.
      <br></br>No.</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Shareholding at the beginning 
      of
      <br></br>the year</td><td> &nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Cumulative Shareholding during 
      the
      <br></br>year</td><td> &nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>For Each of the Top 10 
      Shareholders</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>No. of shares</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>% of total shares of the 
      company</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>No. of shares</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>% of total shares of the 
      company</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr></tbody></table><br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key 
Managerial Personnel: NIL
<br></br>&nbsp;
<table class="bordered">
  <tbody>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Sl.
      <br></br>No.</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Shareholding at the beginning 
      of
      <br></br>the year</td><td> &nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Cumulative Shareholding during 
      the
      <br></br>year</td><td> &nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>For Each of the Directors and 
      KMP</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>No. of shares</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>% of total
      <br></br>shares of the 
    company</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>No. of shares</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>% of total shares of the 
      company</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>At the beginning of the 
      year</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Date wise Increase /Decrease in 
      Shareholding during the year specifying the reasons for increase /decrease 
      (e.g. allotment /transfer /bonus/ sweat equity etc):</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>At the End of the year 
      </td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr></tbody></table><br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>V. INDEBTEDNESS
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Indebtedness of the Company including 
interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment - &nbsp;&nbsp; 
<br></br>(Amount Rs. in million)
<table class="bordered">
  <tbody>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Secured Loans excluding 
      deposits</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Unsecured Loans</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Deposits</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Total 
  Indebtedness</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Indebtedness at the beginning 
      of the financial year</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      
        <br></br>  • &nbsp;Principal 
        Amount</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      
        <br></br>  • Interest due but not 
        paid</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      
        <br></br>  • Interest accrued but not 
        due</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Total (i+ii+iii)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr></tbody></table><br></br><table class="bordered">
  <tbody>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Change in Indebtedness during 
      the financial year</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      
        <br></br>  • Addition</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>39,50,00,000.00</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>39,50,00,000.00</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      
        <br></br>  • Reduction</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Net Change</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>39,50,00,000.00</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>39,50,00,000.00</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Indebtedness at the end of the 
      financial year</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      
        <br></br>  • Principal 
      Amount</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      
        <br></br>  • Interest due but not 
        paid</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      
        <br></br>  • Interest accrued but not 
        due</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>1,62,18,630.32</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>1,62,18,630.32</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Total (i+ii+iii)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>1,62,18,630.32</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>1,62,18,630.32</td></tr></tbody></table><br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY 
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>A. Remuneration to Managing Director, 
Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: (Amount Rs. in million)
<table class="bordered">
  <tbody>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Sr. No.</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Particulars of 
      remuneration</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Name of MD/WTD/
      <br></br>Manager</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Name of MD/WTD/
      <br></br>Manager</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Name of MD/WTD/
      <br></br>Manager</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Name of MD/WTD/
      <br></br>Manager</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Total
      <br></br>Amount</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Mr. Vinay Sohani – Managing 
      Director & CEO (01.04.2023 to 12.01.2024)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Ms. Sneha Gokarn, Executive 
      Director &nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Mr. Sanjay Jhanwar
      <br></br>Executive Director
      <br></br>(01.04.2023 to 
      31.01.2024)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Mr. Vinod Krishnan
      <br></br>Executive Director 
      <br></br>(29.09.2023 to 
      31.03.2024)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>1. </td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Gross salary
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>(a) Salary as per provisions 
      contained in section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act,
      <br></br>1961</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>11.95</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>8.66</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>5.74</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>15.38</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>41.73</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>(b) Value of perquisites u/s 
      17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>0.02</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>0.21</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>0.39</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>0.62</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>(c) Profits in lieu of salary 
      under section 17(3) Income Tax Act, 1961</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>2.</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Stock Option</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>3. </td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Sweat Equity </td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>4. </td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Commission
      <br></br>- as % of profit
      <br></br>- others, </td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>-
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>-
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>-
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>-
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>-
      <br></br>-</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>5. </td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Others, please 
      specify
      <br></br>Bonus</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>15.37</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>1.25</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>2.5</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>19.12</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Total (A)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>27.33</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>9.91</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>8.45</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>15.77</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>61.47</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Ceiling as per the 
      Act</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>The total Managerial 
      Remuneration is within the ceilings prescribed.</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>The total Managerial 
      Remuneration is within the ceilings prescribed.</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>The total Managerial 
      Remuneration is within the ceilings prescribed</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>The total Managerial 
      Remuneration is within the ceilings prescribed</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>The total Managerial 
      Remuneration is within the ceilings 
prescribed.</td></tr></tbody></table><br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>B. 
Remuneration to other Directors: Not 
applicable
<table class="bordered">
  <tbody>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Sl. No.</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Particulars of 
      Remuneration</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Name of Directors</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Total Amount</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>1.</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;Independent 
      Directors</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>• Fee for attending board 
      committee meetings
      <br></br>• Commission
      <br></br>• Others, please 
      specify</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Total (1)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>--</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>2.</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;Other Non-Executive 
      Directors</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>• Fee for attending board 
      committee meetings
      <br></br>• Commission
      <br></br>• Others, please 
      specify</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Total (2)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Total (B) = (1 + 
    2)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Total Managerial 
      Remuneration</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Overall Ceiling as per the 
      Act</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr></tbody></table><br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>C. 
Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other 
than MD/Manager/WTD (Amount Rs. in million)
<table class="bordered">
  <tbody>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Sl. No.</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Particulars of 
      Remuneration</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Key Managerial 
      Personnel</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>CEO</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Company Secretary
      <br></br>Neha Sengupta </td>
    <td>
      <br></br>CFO
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Total</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>1.</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Gross salary
      <br></br>(a) Salary as per provisions 
      contained in section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
      <br></br>(b) Value of perquisites u/s 
      17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961
      <br></br>(c) Profits in lieu of salary 
      under section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>-
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>-
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>0.71
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>-
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>-
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>-
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>0.71
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>-</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>2.</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Stock Option</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>3.</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Sweat Equity</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>4.</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Commission
      <br></br>- as % of profit
      <br></br>- others, 
    specify...</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>-
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>-
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>-
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>-
      <br></br>-</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>5.</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Others, please 
      specify</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>0.06</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>0.06</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Total</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>0.76</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>0.76</td></tr></tbody></table><br></br><br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ 
COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: 
<br></br>&nbsp;
<table class="bordered">
  <tbody>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Type</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Section of
      <br></br>the Companies Act</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Brief
      <br></br>Description</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Details of Penalty /
      <br></br>Punishment/Compounding fees 
      imposed</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Authority [RD /
      <br></br>NCLT/ COURT]</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Appeal made, if any (give 
      Details)</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>A. COMPANY</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Penalty</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>NONE</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Punishment</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Compounding</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>B. DIRECTORS</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Penalty</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>NONE</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Punishment</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Compounding</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>C. OTHER OFFICERS IN 
      DEFAULT</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Penalty</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>NONE</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Punishment</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Compounding</td></tr></tbody></table><br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>For and on behalf of the Board of 
Directors 
<br></br>Gallagher Insurance Brokers Private 
Limited
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Sneha Gokarn Vinod 
Krishnan
<br></br>Executive Director Executive Director 

<br></br>DIN: 08919447 DIN: 
09498085
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Place: Mumbai 
<br></br>Date: September 30, 2024
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
 <br></br>NA
 <br></br>  • Executive Director
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>As on the date of the Report, Mr. 
Vinay Sohani (DIN: 08248678) resigned as the Managing Director on January 12, 
2024, and Mr. Sanjay Jhanwar (DIN: 09289726) resigned as an Executive Director of the Company with 
effect from January 18, 2024, and as a Chief Financial Officer with the effect 
from January 31, 2024.
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>On September 29, 2023, Mr. Vinod 
Krishnan was appointed as an Executive Director of the Company.
<br></br>&nbsp;
 <br></br>The Company has in place adequate 
controls for managing the Risk. 
<br></br>&nbsp;
 <br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Annexure IV
<br></br>Annual 
Report on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities for the Financial 
Year 2023-24
<br></br>[Pursuant to clause (o) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of 
the Companies Act,2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies (Corporate Social 
Responsibility) Rules, 2014]

  <br></br>  • A brief outline on the CSR Policy 
  of the Company.
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>To 
leverage the capacity and capital to equip and enable the social sector to 
achieve the greatest impact on the lives of the poor in India. 
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • Composition of CSR 
  Committee:
<table class="bordered">
  <tbody>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Sr. No.</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Name of Director</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Designation/Nature of Directorship</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Number of meetings of CSR Committee held during the 
      year</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Number of meetings of CSR Committee attended during the 
      year</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>1</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Ms. Sneha Gokarn</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Executive Director</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>1</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>1</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>2</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Mr. Sanjay Jhanwar (Date of Resignation 
      18-Jan-2024)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Executive Director</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>1</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>1</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>3</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Mr. Matthew Pike</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Non-Executive Director</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>1</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>1</td></tr></tbody></table>

  <br></br>  • Web-link where Composition of CSR 
  committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the Board are disclosed on 
  the website of the Company at Corporate Social Responsibility | Gallagher India 
  (ajg.com).
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • Details of Impact assessment of 
  CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the 
  Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable 
  (attach the report): 
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Not 
Applicable
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • Details of the amount available 
  for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies (Corporate 
  Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for 
  the financial year, if any: 
<br></br>&nbsp;
<table class="bordered">
  <tbody>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Sr. No.</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Financial Year</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Amount available for set-off from preceding financial 
      years (in Rs.)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Amount required to be set-off for the financial year, if 
      any (in Rs.)</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>1</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>FY 2020-21</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Nil</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Nil</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>2</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>FY 2021-22</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Nil</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>0.46</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>3</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>FY 2022-23</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>0.46</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>0.41</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Total</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>0.46</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>0.87</td></tr></tbody></table>

  <br></br>  • Average net profit of the Company 
  as per section 135(5): Rs. 179.17 Million.
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • (a) Two percent of average net 
  profit of the Company as per section 135(5): Rs. 3.58 Million
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR 
projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years: Rs. 0.46 
Million
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>(c) Amount required to be set off for 
the financial year, if any: Rs. 0.41 Million
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>(d) Total CSR obligation for the 
financial year (7a+7b-7c): Rs. 3.17 Million
<br></br>&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • (a) CSR amount spent or unspent 
  for the financial year:
<table class="bordered">
  <tbody>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Total Amount Spent for the 
      Financial Year (in Rs)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Amount Unspent</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>&nbsp;3.20 
Million</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Total Amount transferred to 
      Unspent CSR Account as per section 135(6)</td><td> &nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Amount transferred to any fund 
      specified under Schedule VII as per second proviso to section 
      135(5)</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Amount</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Date of transfer</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Name of the Fund</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Amount</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Date of 
  transfer</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Nil</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Nil</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr></tbody></table><br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>(b) Details of CSR amount spent 
against ongoing projects for the financial year: 
(Rs. 
in million)
<table class="bordered">
  <tbody>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>1</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>2</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>3</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>4</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>5</td><td> &nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>6</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>7</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>8</td><td> &nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Sr. No.</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Name of CSR project or activity 
      identified</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Item from List of activities in 
      Schedule VII to the Act</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Local Area
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>(Yes/No)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Location of 
    project</td><td> &nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Amount spent for the 
      project</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Mode of implementation - Direct 
      (Yes/No)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Mode of implementation through implementation agency 
      </td><td> &nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>State</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>District</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Nil</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Nil</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Nil</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Nil</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Nil</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Nil</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Nil</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Nil</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Nil</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>TOTAL</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Nil</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td></tr></tbody></table><br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;(c) Details of CSR amount spent 
against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:
(Rs. 
in million)
<table class="bordered">
  <tbody>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>1</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>2</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>3</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>4</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>5</td><td> &nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>6</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>7</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>8</td><td> &nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Sr. No.</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Name of CSR project or activity 
      identified</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Item from List of activities in 
      Schedule VII to the Act</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Local Area
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>(Yes/No)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Location of 
    project</td><td> &nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Amount spent for the 
      project</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Mode of implementation - Direct 
      (Yes/
      <br></br>No)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Mode of implementation through implementation agency 
      </td><td> &nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>State</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>District</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>1
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>&nbsp;
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Rehabilitation of Poor 
      community women, Distribution of sewing Machine and Grocery and basic need 
      item Distribution to poor family, Solar lamp Installation</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Rehabilitation and Employment 
      And
      <br></br>Medical</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Yes</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Maharashtra</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>NA</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>0.50</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>No</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Niraman Samajik Sanstha 
      Devhare</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>CSR00027719</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>2</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Educational Institution and 
      develop health and nutrition awareness programmes and women empowerment 
      programmes. </td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Promoting 
    Education</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>No</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Rajasthan</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Bhilwara</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>1.00</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>No</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Dr Brijmohan Sapoot Kala 
      Sanskriti Sewa Sansthan</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>CSR00024992</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>3</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Educational institution and to 
      develop the downtrodden especially Dalits, scheduled caste, scheduled 
      tribes, minorities, BPLs and other backward communities, welfare of women, 
      youth and child development through education, economic environment, skill 
      education, health and cultural programmes.</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Promoting 
    Education</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>No</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Rajasthan</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Bhilwara</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>1.00</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>No</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Jan Jagrati Sevarth 
      Sansthan</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>CSR00006903</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>4</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Socio economic development and 
      relief and welfare of the schedule caste, tribes, other backward classes, 
      minorities and women.</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>Undertake and support relief or 
      assistance of any kind relating to a public health emergency or any other 
      kind of emergency.</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>No</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>NA</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>NA</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>0.70</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>No</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>PM CARES Fund</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>NA</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>TOTAL</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>3.20</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td></tr></tbody></table><br></br>(d) Amount spent in Administrative 
Overheads: Nil
<br></br>(e) Amount spent on Impact 
Assessment, if applicable: Not applicable
<br></br>(f) Total amount spent for the 
Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e): Rs. 3.20 Million
<br></br>(g) Excess amount for set off, if 
any:
<table class="bordered">
  <tbody>
  <tr>
    <td>
      Sr. No.</td>
    <td>
      Particular</td>
    <td>
      Amount (Rs. in million)</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      (i)</td>
    <td>
      Two percent of average net profit of the company as per 
      section 135(5)</td>
    <td>
      3.58</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      (ii)</td>
    <td>
      Total amount spent for the Financial Year</td>
    <td>
      3.20</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      (iii)</td>
    <td>
      Excess amount spent for the financial year 
      [(ii)-(i)]</td>
    <td>
      -</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      (iv)</td>
    <td>
      Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or 
      activities of the previous financial years, if any</td>
    <td>
      0.41</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      (v)</td>
    <td>
      Amount available for set off in succeeding financial 
      years [(iii)-(iv)]</td>
    <td>
      -</td></tr></tbody></table>

  <br></br>  • (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount 
  for the preceding three financial years:
&nbsp;
<table class="bordered">
  <tbody>
  <tr>
    <td>
      Sr. No.</td>
    <td>
      Preceding Financial Year</td>
    <td>
      Amount transferred to Unspent CSR Account undersection 
      135 (6) (in Rs.)</td>
    <td>
      Amount spent in the reporting Financial Year (in 
      Rs.).</td>
    <td>
      Amount transferred to any fund specified under Schedule 
      VII as per section 135(6), if any</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      Amount remaining to be spent in succeeding financial 
      years. (in Rs.)</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      &nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      &nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      Name of the Fund</td>
    <td>
      Amount (in Rs.)</td>
    <td>
      Date of transfer</td>
    <td>
      &nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      1</td>
    <td>
      FY 2020-21</td>
    <td>
      -</td>
    <td>
      -</td>
    <td>
      -</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      2</td>
    <td>
      FY 2021-22</td>
    <td>
      -</td>
    <td>
      -</td>
    <td>
      -</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      3</td>
    <td>
      FY 2022-23</td>
    <td>
      -</td>
    <td>
      -</td>
    <td>
      -</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td></tr></tbody></table>
(b) 
Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the 
preceding financial year(s):
&nbsp;
<table class="bordered">
  <tbody>
  <tr>
    <td>
      (1)</td>
    <td>
      (2)</td>
    <td>
      (3)</td>
    <td>
      (4)</td>
    <td>
      (5)</td>
    <td>
      (6)</td>
    <td>
      (7)</td>
    <td>
      (8)</td>
    <td>
      (9)</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      Sr. No</td>
    <td>
      Project ID</td>
    <td>
      Name of the Project</td>
    <td>
      Financial Year in which the project was 
      commenced</td>
    <td>
      Project duration.</td>
    <td>
      Total amount allocated for the project (in 
      Rs.)</td>
    <td>
      Amount spent on the project in the reporting
      Financial Year (in Rs).</td>
    <td>
      Cumulative amount spent at the end of reporting Financial 
      Year (in Rs.)</td>
    <td>
      Status of the project 
Completed/Ongoing.</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      -</td>
    <td>
      Nil</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      Total</td>
    <td>
      Nil</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td><td> &nbsp;</td></tr></tbody></table>

  <br></br>  • In case of creation or acquisition 
  of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or 
  acquired through CSR spent in the financial year (asset-wise 
  details):
&nbsp;
(a) 
Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s): None
(b) 
Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset: 
Nil
(c) 
Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such 
capital asset is registered, their address etc.: Not Applicable
(d) 
Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete 
address and location of the capital asset): Not Applicable.
&nbsp;
&nbsp;
&nbsp;

  <br></br>  • Specify the reason(s), if the 
  Company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per 
  section 135(5): Not Applicable
&nbsp;
<br></br>For and on behalf of the Board of 
Directors 
<br></br>Gallagher Insurance Brokers Private 
Limited
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Sneha Gokarn Vinod 
Krishnan
<br></br>Executive Director Executive Director 

<br></br>DIN: 08919447 DIN: 
09498085
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>Place: Mumbai 
<br></br>Date: September 30, 2024
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>&nbsp;
 <br></br>Financial Highlights
<br></br>&nbsp; 
&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; (Amount Rs. in million)
<br></br>&nbsp;
<table class="bordered">
  <tbody>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Particulars</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>2023-24</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>2022-23</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Total Income</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>437.73</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>1196.33</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Total Expenses</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>1432.70</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>1051.83</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Profit before tax</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>(994.97)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>144.50</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Tax Expenses 
      <br></br>(including Deferred Tax and 
      fringe benefit tax, if any)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp; 
      &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;29.64</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>36.78</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Profit for the 
    year</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>(1024.62)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>107.72</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Other Comprehensive 
      Income</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>(3.23)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>(0.85)</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Total Comprehensive 
      Income</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>(1027.85)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>106.87</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Opening Balance</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>253.45</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>139.31</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Appropriations</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>&nbsp;</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>- Transfer to Reserves 
      </td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>-</td></tr>
  <tr>
    <td>
      <br></br>Surplus carried to Balance 
      Sheet </td>
    <td>
      <br></br>(774.40)</td>
    <td>
      <br></br>253.45+</td></tr></tbody></table><br></br>&nbsp;
 <br></br>No changes in the nature of 
business
 <br></br>  • Executive Director
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>As on the date of the Report, Mr. 
Vinay Sohani (DIN: 08248678) resigned as the Managing Director on January 12, 
2024, and Mr. Sanjay Jhanwar (DIN: 09289726) resigned as an Executive Director of the Company with 
effect from January 18, 2024, and as a Chief Financial Officer with the effect 
from January 31, 2024.
<br></br>&nbsp;
<br></br>On September 29, 2023, Mr. Vinod 
Krishnan was appointed as an Executive Director of the Company.
<br></br>&nbsp;
 <br></br>NA
 <br></br>No disclosure is required in respect 
of the details relating to the deposits covered under Chapter V of the Companies 
Act, 2013
 <br></br>No disclosure is required in respect 
of the details relating to the deposits covered under Chapter V of the Companies 
Act, 2013
 <br></br>There were no significant or material 
order passed by any regulator or court or tribunal which would impact the status 
of the Company as a going concern and the operations in 
future
 <br></br>As on the date of the Report, the 
Company has implemented a robust set of internal controls across all key 
financial and operational processes.
<br></br>&nbsp;
 Others
 NA
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 Short term deposits with banks*
 7100000
 Security Deposits
 34060000
 Short term deposits with banks*
 5000000
 Accrued salaries and benefits
 81100000
 Interest accrued but not due
 11840000
 Lease Liability
 32640000
 Round Off
 10000
 Accrued salaries and benefits
 67540000
 Other payables
 150000
 Lease Liability
 59030000
 Retention money payable
 60000
 Statutory dues payable*
 135660000
 Advances from customers
 210000
 Others
 40000
 Statutory dues payable*
 14440000
 Advance Income Taxes
 69160000
 Advance Income Taxes
 123430000
 Security Deposits
 16250000
 Long term deposits with banks
 7520000
 Other Deposits
 130000
 Accrued interest on long term bank deposits
 610000
 Security Deposits
 30550000
 Deposits- others
 5000000
 Long term bank deposits with banks*
 4650000
 Accrued interest on long term bank deposits
 370000
 Lease Liability
 57620000
 Lease Liability
 22590000
 
 
 (a) Property, plant and equipment  :  27.68
(b) Right-of-use assets  :  47.97
 
 
 (f) Income tax assets (net)  :  123.43
 
 
 (f) Income tax assets (net)  :  69.16
 
 
 (ii) Leases Liabilities  :  32.64
(iii) Other financial liabilities  :  92.95
 
 
 (ii) Leases Liabilities  :  59.03
(iii) Other financial liabilities  :  67.75
 
 
 (b) Other current assets  :  82.39
Round Off  :  -0.01
 
 
 (b) Other current assets  :  107.24
Round Off  :  0
 
 
 Other Expenses  :  324.52
Impairment on financial instruments  :  162.53
 
 
 Other Expenses  :  348.66
Impairment on financial instruments  :  8.37
 
 
 Remeasurement gain / (loss) on defined benefit plans (OCI)  :  -3.23
Tax (charge) / benefit on Remeasurement gain / loss on defined benefit plans (OCI)  :  0
 
 
 Remeasurement gain / (loss) on defined benefit plans (OCI)  :  -1.13
Tax (charge) / benefit on Remeasurement gain / loss on defined benefit plans (OCI)  :  0.28
 
 
 Investment in fixed deposit  :  -30
Proceeds from fixed deposit maturity  :  30.09
Payment for business acquisition of WTW (Refer note 2.1.1)  :  -254.47
 
 
 Investment in fixed deposit  :  0
Proceeds from fixed deposit maturity  :  73.96
Payment for business acquisition of WTW (Refer note 2.1.1)  :  0
 
 
 Mr. Vinay Sohani (DIN: 08248678) resigned as the Managing Director on January 12, 2024
 
 
 Mr. Sanjay Jhanwar (DIN: 09289726) resigned as an Executive Director of the Company with effect from January 18, 2024,
 
 
 Mr. Sanjay Jhanwar (DIN: 09289726) resigned as a Chief Financial Officer with the effect from January 31, 2024.
 
 
 On September 29, 2023, Mr. Vinod Krishnan was appointed as an Executive Director of the Company
 
 
 Disposal  :  -1.98
Round  :  -0.01
 
 
 Depreciation  :  0.04
Round Off  :  -0.01
 
 
 Disposal  :  0.84
Round Off  :  -0.01
 
 
 Security Deposits  :  16.25
Long term deposits with banks  :  7.52
 
 
 Security Deposits  :  30.55
Long term deposits with banks  :  5
 
 
 Security Deposits  :  34.06
Short term deposits with banks*  :  5
 
 
 Security Deposits  :  2.09
Short term deposits with banks*  :  7.1
 
 
 Advance income taxes (net of provision for tax March 31, 2024 is Rs. Nil, March 31, 2023 is Rs.151.12 million)  :  123.43
 
 
 Advance income taxes (net of provision for tax March 31, 2024 is Rs. Nil, March 31, 2023 is Rs.151.12 million)  :  69.16
 
 
 Vendor advances  :  9.29
Others  :  0.18
Advances to employees  :  0
Input tax credit  :  47.37
Prepaid expenses  :  25.55
Round Off  :  -0.01
 
 
 Vendor advances  :  4.93
Others  :  0
Advances to employees  :  3.22
Input tax credit  :  59.11
Prepaid expenses  :  39.98
Round Off  :  0
 
 
 Expected Credit Loss provision on trade receivables  :  14.87
 
 
 Provision for Compensated leave absences  :  2.15
Provision for Gratuity  :  8.9
 
 
 Right to Use Assets (net of lease liabilities)  :  1.96
 
 
 Round off  :  -0.01
 
 
 Round Off  :  0.01
 
 
 Round Off  :  -0.01
 
 
 Other payables  :  0
Accrued salaries and benefits  :  81.1
Retention money payable  :  0
Interest accrued but not due  :  11.84
Lease Liabilities (refer note 2.31)  :  32.64
Round Off  :  0.01
 
 
 Other payables  :  0.15
Accrued salaries and benefits  :  67.54
Retention money payable  :  0.06
Interest accrued but not due  :  0
Lease Liabilities (refer note 2.31)  :  59.03
Round Off  :  0
 
 
 - Commission from Direct insurance  :  259.38
- Commission from Reinsurance  :  170.13
- Fee income from Insurance consulting  :  5.56
Other operating revenue (refer note 2.19)  :  0.82
 
 
 - Commission from Direct insurance  :  908.16
- Commission from Reinsurance  :  143.05
- Fee income from Insurance consulting  :  140.32
Other operating revenue (refer note 2.19)  :  0.59
 
 
 Outside India*  :  44.94
Round Off  :  -0.01
 
 
 Outside India*  :  200.65
Round Off  :  0
 
 
 Miscellaneous income  :  1.5
Foreign exchange gain (net)  :  0
Round off  :  0
 
 
 Miscellaneous income  :  2.19
Foreign exchange gain (net)  :  2.01
Round off  :  0.01
 
 
 Financial and bank charges  :  1.24
 
 
 Financial and bank charges  :  0.26
 
 
 Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (refer note 2.1)  :  10.32
Impairment of Goodwill (refer note 2.1.1)  :  173
Depreciation of Right-of-use assets (refer note 2.31)  :  60.08
 
 
 Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (refer note 2.1)  :  15.52
Impairment of Goodwill (refer note 2.1.1)  :  0
Depreciation of Right-of-use assets (refer note 2.31)  :  42.24
 
 
 Miscellaneous expenses  :  11.83
Communication  :  5.39
Foreign exchange loss (net)  :  2.56
Computer expenses  :  5.88
Computer software  :  36.25
Loss on sale of  Property, plant and equipment  :  0
Office expenses  :  3.21
Postage and courier  :  0.42
Goods and service tax expenses  :  2.38
Bad-debts and advances written off  :  2.53
Expected credit loss (refer note 2.5)  :  160
Round Off  :  0
 
 
 Miscellaneous expenses  :  5.52
Communication  :  2.25
Foreign exchange loss (net)  :  0
Computer expenses  :  23.65
Computer software  :  6.65
Loss on sale of  Property, plant and equipment  :  0.28
Office expenses  :  13.44
Postage and courier  :  0
Goods and service tax expenses  :  7.5
Bad-debts and advances written off  :  1.23
Expected credit loss (refer note 2.5)  :  7.14
Round Off  :  -0.01
 
 
 (i) Other financial assets Non Current  :  49.76
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents  :  286.36
 
 
 (i) Other financial assets Non Current  :  49.76
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents  :  286.36
 
 
 - Actuarial (Loss)/ Gain from changes in demographic assumptions  :  -0.99
Transfer in/(out)  :  -0.76
Round Off  :  -0.01
 
 
 Royalty Charges  :  30.03
 
 
 Trade payable to  :  30.03
 
 
 Royalty Charges  :  17.52
 
 
 Trade payable to  :  20.87
 
 
 Technology Shared Service cost  :  38.3
 
 
 Professional fees reimbursement charges  :  25.93
 
 
 Trade payable to  :  105.43
 
 
 Premium Paid to  :  21.97
 
 
 Premium Received from  :  2.75
Brokerage Income  :  2.83
 
 
 Trade Payable to  :  40.5
  :  0
 
 
 Technology Shared Service cost  :  0.87
 
 
 Trade payable to  :  0.87
 
 
 Professional fees paid (legal cost)  :  6.42
Proceeds from Borrowings  :  225
Interest on Borrowings  :  11.84
 
 
 Trade payable to  :  243.26
 
 
 Premium Receivable from  :  0.43
 
 
 Premium Paid to  :  24.89
Brokerage Paid to  :  0.01
 
 
 Brokerage Income  :  -0.01
 
 
 Premium Receivable from  :  3.09
 
 
 Round off  :  -0.01
 
 
 Round off  :  0
 
 
 Gartuity expense  :  10.08
    Remeasurement gain / (loss) on defined benefit plans (OCI)  :  -3.23
 
 
 Gartuity expense  :  6.95
    Remeasurement gain / (loss) on defined benefit plans (OCI)  :  0
 
 
 Royalty Charges  :  17.52
Shared Service cost  :  14.43
 
 
 Shared Service cost  :  38.3
Professional fees reimbursement charges  :  25.93
Trade payable to  :  105.43
 
 
 Professional fees reimbursement charges  :  6.42
Proceeds from Borrowings  :  225
Interest on Borrowings  :  11.84
Trade payable to  :  243.26
 
 
 Premium Paid to  :  759.39
 
 
 Premium Received from  :  19.33
Brokerage Received from  :  87.13
Professional fees reimbursement charges  :  0.2
 
 
 Trade payable to  :  472.84
 
 
 Trade receivables from  :  36.34
 
 
 Premium Receipts  :  4.33
 
 
 Premium Paid to  :  17.85
 
 
 Premium Receipts  :  3.09
 
 
 Trade payable to  :  0.24
 
 
 Premium Paid to  :  5.47
 
 
 Brokerage Received from  :  0.05
 
 
 Shared Service cost  :  14.43
 
 
 Professional fees reimbursement charges  :  0.58
 
 
 Professional fees reimbursement charges  :  1.29
 
 
 Trade payable to  :  1.73
 
 
 Trade receivables from  :  1.08
 
 
 Technology Shared Service cost  :  31.32
 
 
 Professional fees reimbursement charges  :  15.38
 
 
 Trade payable to  :  31.32
 
 
 Premium Received from  :  3.43
 
 
 Brokerage Received from  :  1.25
 
 
 Trade payable to  :  2.08
 
 
 Trade payable to  :  15.38
 
 
 Premium Paid to  :  1659.4
 
 
 Advisory Fees income  :  71
Premium Received from  :  153.25
Brokerage Received from  :  43.66
Fees Received from  :  45.23
 
 
 Trade payable to  :  818.52
 
 
 Trade receivables from  :  25.77
 
 
 Premium Paid to  :  16.84
 
 
 Professional fees reimbursement charges  :  0.2
Premium Receipts  :  19.33
Premium Paid to  :  759.39
Brokerage Income  :  87.13
Trade payable to  :  472.84
Trade receivables from  :  36.34
 
 
 Trade 